
 

AGENDA 

REDWOOD COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Redwood County is committed to stewardship, respect & shared responsibility in providing improved 

cost-efficient services to all! 

TUESDAY November 21, 2023 

COMMISSIONERS ROOM, GOVERNMENT CENTER 

REDWOOD FALLS, MINNESOTA 

Please Note:  This agenda is subject to change due to Department Heads, government agencies and the 

public bringing items forward, between the posting of the agenda and the actual meeting time.  All 

times listed below are approximate. 

 

 

8:30 a.m.                   

➢ Call to Order; Pledge of Allegiance 

➢ Open Forum   

➢ Review and approve November 21 meeting agenda.     

➢ Identification of Conflict of Interest        

➢ Review and approve the Consent Agenda:                                                  

   -November 7th minutes 

                 -Bills 

 

8:35 a.m. 

➢ Auditor-Treasurer  

Jean Price 

1) Review and Approve the Consent Agenda 

-Cash Balance Report 

-Investment Summary 

-Budget Report:  General Fund; Road and Bridge; Building; Human  

Services; Ditch; Health; Debt Service; Insurance; Solid Waste; Soil and Water        

Conservation District Fund 

- October 2023 Disbursements 

 

8:40 a.m. 

➢ COUNTY ATTORNEY 

Jenna Peterson 

1) Smith Retainer Agreement 

 

8:45 a.m. 

➢ SHERIFF 

Jason Jacobson 

1) 2024 Medical Examiner Contract 

2) Donation from Russell Baumann 

3) Body Worn Camera Audit 

4) SWHHS Opioid Grant Agreement 

5) October 2023 Jail Population 

 

 

9:00 a.m. 

➢ PUBLIC HEARING- 2024 Ditch Levy  

 

 



Agenda 

Board of Commissioners 

November 21, 2023 

 2 

 

9:20 a.m. 

➢ MAINTENANCE  

Loren Gewerth 

1) Lighting Project- PH & R&B 

2) Fire Alarm Systems Inspection 

 

9:30 a.m. 

  BREAK 

 

9:40 a.m. 

➢ ROAD & BRIDGE 

Anthony Sellner 

1) Resolution for Lamberton LRIP Application  

2) Resolution for Wanda LRIP Application 

3) Resolution for Revere LRIP Application 

 

10:00 a.m. 

➢ SOUTHWEST HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 

Stacey Jorgensen 

1) Adult Mental Health Consortium Discussion- Zoom 

 

10:20 a.m. 

➢ EXTENSION 

Stacy Johnson 

1) 4-H Update 

 

10:30 a.m. 

➢ ADMINISTRATION 

1) MN Valley Snow Riders Resolution 

2) JPA with Doc Secretarial Services  

3) 2024 Tobacco License Applications 

a) Farmers Cooperative Association of Milroy 

b) Rudra Morgan LLC 

c) Vesta Bar 

d) Grandview Valley Winery 

e) Backroads Bar & Grill of Clements 

4) Tobacco License Application 

a) Farmers Co-op Co. Renville -Lamberton C-Store 

5) Tobacco License Application  

a) Farmers Co-op Co. Renville -Wabasso C-Store 

 

 

Personnel Action Items: 

 

1) Resignation 

2) OSHA Grant Request Approval 

3) Drug Policy Revision 

4) Set VEBA Contributions  

 

 



Agenda 

Board of Commissioners 

November 21, 2023 

 3 

 

Commissioner Items:  

 

1) Elected Officials Orientation Meeting 

  

Commissioners’ Reports 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ADJOURN 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

**OPEN FORUM** 

OPEN FORUM PROCEDURES 

1. The open forum will be held at the beginning of the meeting. 

2. Those wishing to speak should sign up and indicate the topic at the beginning of the meeting. 

3. A maximum time of 20 minutes will be allowed for the open forum. 

4. A basic guide of three people per topic with a maximum of five minutes per person. 

5. Those speaking will state their name and address prior to speaking. 

6. Statements should be limited to the issues only. 

7. Apply the “Golden Rule” during presentations. 

8. The Board retains the right to respond or not but may discuss the item. 

9. Personal/Personnel issues will not be heard or discussed. 

 

 

 

 

 



 
                                                 POSTED 11-17-23 

 

 

OFFICIAL NOTICES/ UPCOMING MEETINGS 
 
 
November 21st – 8:30 a.m. – Redwood County Board Meeting– Redwood County Government Center, 
                                                    Board Room 
 
November 28th – 4:00 p.m. –Redwood County Board Meeting– Redwood County Government Center, 
                                                    Board Room 
 
November 28th – 6:00 p.m. – Redwood County Truth in Taxation Meeting– Redwood County                 
Government Center, Board Room 
 
December 4th – 6th – 2023 Association of Minnesota Counties Annual Conference– Minneapolis, MN 
 
December 12th – 8:30 a.m. – Redwood County Board Meeting– Redwood County Government Center, 
                          Board Room 
 
December 26th – 8:30 a.m. – Redwood County Board Meeting– Redwood County Government Center, 
                          Board Room 
 



 

REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
 

November 7, 2023 

 

 The Board of County Commissioners met in regular session at 8:30 a.m. in the 

Commissioner’s Room in the Government Center, Redwood Falls, Minnesota. 

 

 Present for all or portions of the meeting were Commissioners Rick Wakefield, Bob Van 

Hee, Jim Salfer, and Dave Forkrud, Dennis Groebner, County Administrator Vicki Kletscher, 

County Attorney Jenna Peterson, Administration Assistant Sierra Fluck, Environmental Director 

Nick Brozek, Zoning Supervisor Jeanette Pidde, County Assessor Jesse Jacobson, Economic 

Development Coordinator Briana Mumme, Redwood Falls City Administrator Keith Meutzel, 

County Veteran’s Service Officer Roger Zollner, Maintenance Director Loren Gewerth, Assistant 

County Engineer Jeff Bommersbach.  

 

 Chair Salfer called the Meeting to order asking for the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 

 

On motion by Wakefield, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

November 7th agenda. 

 

Chair Salfer asked the Board Members to identify any areas in which they had a conflict of 

interest, there were none.  

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the following: 

o October 17th board minutes. 

o Payment of bills. 

 

General Fund $            238,691.20 

Building Fund $                 1,853.80 

Ditch Fund $               24,438.75 

Soil & Water $               3,353.00      

Road & Bridge Fund $                  991.55    

Insurance $                   770.76 

 

o Bills exceeding $2,000:  

 

Warrants Approved for Payment 11/13/2023. 

Vendor Name Amount 

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 13,134.52 

Final Total: 13,134.52 

Warrants Approved On 11/07/2023 For Payment 11/13/2023. 
 

Vendor Name Amount 

BLOMEKE CONSTRUCTION INC 5,776.55 

CENTRACARE HEALTH SYSTEM 2,150.75 

COUNTY OF NOBLES 3,435.00 



Page 2 of 7       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA November 7, 2023 

COUNTY OF RAMSEY 2,388.00 

COUNTY OF RENVILLE 34,909.03 

FLEET SERVICES DIVISION-DEPT OF ADM 7,529.58 

G & R CONTROLS INC 7,996.25 

HOPE HAVEN INC 2,300.00 

ISG 3,395.76 

JENSEN/CORY 3,353.00 

PICTOMETRY INTERNATIONAL CORP 141,952.00 

SMITH & JOHNSON 4,000.00 

STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES INC 10,718.36 

61 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  26,976.25 

Final Total: 256,880.53 

 

Warrants Approved On 11/07/2023 For Payment 11/13/2023. 
 

Vendor Name Amount 

BENCO EQUIPMENT - ST CLOUD 7,036.72 

BLACKSTRAP INC 2,381.78 

BOLTON & MENK INC 13,724.50 

BRIANS TREE SERVICE LLC 8,689.00 

DUININCK INC 41,406.40 

KECK TREE SERVICE 36,750.00 

M-R SIGN CO INC 2,141.02 

MIELKE OIL COMPANY INC 2,070.75 

MN DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION 9,416.21 

NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATIONAL INC 2,079.90 

REDWOOD COUNTY AUD-TREAS 4,681.00 

SCOTTS LAWN SERVICE and SNOW REM 2,260.00 

TURBES AG SALES & SERVICE LLC 3,800.00 

WEELBORG FORD INC 2,261.18 

WELTSCH EQUIPMENT INC 3,625.17 

WIDSETH SMITH NOLTING & ASSOCIATE 93,041.25 

41 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  19,398.12 

Final Total: 254,763.00 

 

CLOSED SESSION 

• Entered into Closed Session at 8:32 a.m. 

• Ended Closed Session at 8:45 a.m. 

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to waive any 

conflict of interest related to Taft’s representation of Walmart in the Walmart matters.  

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the Taft Retainer Agreement for Representation in the Walmart tax appeal.  

 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to rescind 

First Children’s Finance Memorandum of Agreement- Minnesota to conduct financial 

modeling consultation services.  

• Mumme & Meutzel updated the Board on the Westlake Properties Project for the 

redevelopment of Elm Street Homes with a Deadline of November 15th and the Red Skye 

Lofts Project for the redevelopment of the former Redwood Area Hospital with a 

projected completion date of March 2024.  



Page 3 of 7       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA November 7, 2023 

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Forkrud, with Groebner opposing, the Board voted 

to Table the Countywide Comprehensive Housing Study Proposal to the December 12th, 

2023 Board meeting.  

 

VETERANS SERVICES 

• On motion by Forkrud second by Van Hee, in a roll call vote with Van Hee, Salfer, 

Wakefield, Forkrud, and Groebner all voting aye the Board adopted the following 

Resolution: 

WHEREAS, the residents of Redwood County have great respect, admiration, and the utmost 

gratitude for all of the men and women who have selflessly served our country and this 

community in the Armed Forces; and 

 

WHEREAS, the contributions and sacrifices of the men and women who served in the Armed 

Forces have been vital in maintaining the freedoms and way of life enjoyed by our citizens; and 

 

WHEREAS, Redwood County seeks to honor these individuals who have paid the high price for 

freedom by placing themselves in harm's way for the good of all; and 

 

WHEREAS, Veterans continue to serve our community in the American Legion, Veterans of 

Foreign Wars, religious groups, civil service, and by functioning as County Veteran Service 

Officers in 29 states to help fellow former service members access more than $52 billion in 

federal health, disability and compensation benefits each year; and 

 

WHEREAS, Approximately 200,000 service members transition to civilian communities 

annually; and 

 

WHEREAS, an estimated 20 percent increase of service members will transition to civilian life 

in the near future; and 

 

WHEREAS, studies indicate that 44-72 percent of service members experience high levels of 

stress during transition from military to civilian life; and 

 

WHEREAS, Active Military Service Members transitioning from military service are at a high 

risk for suicide during their first year after military service; and 

 

WHEREAS, the National Association of Counties encourages all counties, parishes and 

boroughs to recognize Operation Green Light for Veterans; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Redwood County appreciates the sacrifices of our United State Military 

Personnel and believes specific recognition should be granted; therefore be it 

 

RESOLVED, with designation as a Green Light for Veterans County, Redwood County hereby 

declares during November through Veterans Day, November 11th 2023 a time to salute and 

honor the service and sacrifice of our men and women in uniform transitioning from Active 

Service; therefore, be it further 

 



Page 4 of 7       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA November 7, 2023 

RESOLVED, that in observance of Operation Green Light, Redwood County encourages its 

citizens in patriotic tradition to recognize the importance of honoring all those who made 

immeasurable sacrifices to preserve freedom by displaying a green light in a window of their 

place of business or residence. 

 

MAINTENANCE 

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

repairs to the south side awning of Government Center from G&J Awning and Canvas, 

Inc in the amount of $6,900. 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL 

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

Conditional Use Permit #11-23 for the Rosewood Hutterian Brethren to construct an 

additional home in the project area of farm site in Lamberton.  

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

Assignment and Assumption of Obligations in which Northern Con-Agg’s reclamation 

obligations under Conditional Use Permit #20 are assigned to Jerome and Donna Leibl, 

pursuant to Extraction Interim Use Permit $7-23.  

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Wakefield, with Salfer opposing, the Board voted to 

approve purchase of new 2024 Polaris Ranger 1000 ESP for Plum Creek County Park 

from Parallel Ag in the amount of $21,721.03 and to list the 2018 John Deere Gator 835E 

on MN Bid to be sold.  

• On motion by Groebner, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the Grant Agreement with BWSR for the following: 2024 and 2025 Shoreland, Local 

Water Management, and Wetland Conservation Act Grants: 2024 Low-income Septic 

Grant, Septic Aid for staff time totaling in the amount of $120,230 pending County 

Attorney approval.  

• Brozek updated the Board on the status of FEMA Reimbursements.  

 

Van Hee left the meeting at 9:35 a.m. 

 

ROAD AND BRIDGE 

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Salfer, excluding the bill with Turbes Ag Sales in 

the amount of $3,800, the Board voted unanimously to approve the road and bridge 

October bills in the amount of $254,779.03.  

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Wakefield, with Groebner abstaining due to a conflict 

of interest, the Board voted to approve the bill from Turbes Ag Sales in the amount of 

$3,800. 

• On motion by Forkrud second by Groebner, in a roll call vote with Salfer, Wakefield, 

Forkrud, and Groebner all voting aye the Board adopted the following Resolution: 

 

WHEREAS, the Redwood County Highway Department would like to submit a project for 

Local Road Improvement Program Funds; and 

 

WHEREAS, CSAH 7 will be rehabilitated through the City of Belview in 2025 or if LRIP 

funds are received CSAH 7 will be reconstructed through the City of Belview to include a 



Page 5 of 7       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA November 7, 2023 

10-ton pavement design, ADA compliant pedestrian ramps, sidewalk and curb and gutter and 

LED street lighting at intersections; 

 

NOW, THERFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that Redwood County, Minnesota will pursue grant 

funds through the MnDOT State Aid for Local Road Improvement Program for said purpose; 

and 

 

FURTHERMORE, that the Redwood County Highway Engineer is hereby authorized to act 

as agent on behalf of this project; and 

 

FURTHERMORE, Redwood County approves the project and pledges support to fund 

engineering, right-of way, inspection and other non-LRIP eligible costs as well as LRIP-

eligible items in excess of the LRIP grant amount. 

 

Seconded by Commissioner Groebner and the same being put to a vote was duly carried. 

This Resolution shall be effective immediately and without publication. 

 

• On motion by Salfer second by Wakefield, in a roll call vote with Salfer, Wakefield, 

Forkrud, and Groebner all voting aye the Board adopted the following Resolution: 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Wabasso is a city with a population under 5,000; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Wabasso would like to submit a project on Front Street for Local Road 

Improvement Program (LRIP) Funds; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Wabasso has requested Redwood County be the sponsoring agency; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City understands that it will be responsible for all costs not covered by LRIP 

including but not limited to consultant engineering, right of way acquisition, construction 

administration and inspection, utility construction, as well as construction costs above the LRIP 

award; 

 

NOW, THERFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that Redwood County agrees to act as sponsoring 

agency for a Local Road Improvement Program Project identified on Front Street and has 

reviewed and approved the project as proposed; and 

 

FURTHERMORE, Sponsorship includes a willingness to secure and guarantee the local share of 

costs associated with this project and responsibility for seeing this project through to its 

completion, in compliance of all applicable laws, rules and regulations; and 

 

FURTHERMORE, the Redwood County Highway Engineer is hereby authorized to act as agent 

on behalf of this applicant. 

 

Seconded by Commissioner Wakefield and the same being put to a vote was duly carried. This 

Resolution shall be effective immediately and without publication. 

 



Page 6 of 7       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA November 7, 2023 

• On motion by Groebner, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to 

approve the final payment to M&R Paving & Excavating for the CR 63 

Reconstruction Project in the amount of $5,000.  

• On motion by Groebner, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to 

approve the final payment to M&K Bridge Construction for contract 22-11(SAP 064-

599-121 & SAP 604-599-123 Bridge Replacements) in the amount of $53,209.60.  

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to 

approve the final payment to Morris Sealcoat & Trucking, Inc. for contract 23-1 

(SAP 064-030-018; seal coat) in the amount of $66,224.90.  

 

ADMINISTRATION 

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Wakefield, in a roll call vote with Salfer, Wakefield, 

Forkrud, and Groebner all voting aye the Board adopted the following Resolution: 

WHEREAS, Jay Tackle’s 4-year term as a Commissioner on the Red Rock Rural Water System 

("RRRWS") Board of Commissioners is scheduled to expire at midnight on December 31, 2023; 

and 

WHEREAS, Paul Johnson's 4-year term as a Commissioner on the RRRWS Board of 

Commissioners is scheduled to expire at midnight on December 31, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, on September 14, 2023, the RRRWS Board of Commissioners unanimously 

adopted a Motion which recommends that Jay Tal<le and Paul Johnson each be re-appointed to 

another 4-year term on the RRRWS Board of Commissioners; and 

WHEREAS, the County Board of Commissioners believe that Jay Takle and Paul Johnson are 

qualified to act as Commissioners on the RRRWS Board of Commissioners and are both worthy 

of re-appointment. 

• Local Homeless Prevention Aid Service Agreement Discussion was held. Board will 

review draft Agreement at their December 12th meeting.  

Personnel 

 

• On motion by Groebner, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

Promotion of Luke Dellwo to Full Time Shop Supervisor for the Highway Department on 

Salary Schedule at Grade 13/Step 1 at $29.11 per hour effective November 13, 2023.  

 

 

COMMISSIONERS 

 

• Commissioners reported on meetings they attended. 

 

Salfer: Southwest Health & Human Services, Nurse Family Partnership, AMC 

District 8 

 

Forkrud: Planning & Zoning.  

 



Page 7 of 7       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA November 7, 2023 

 

 

Wakefield: Southwest Health & Human Services, One Watershed One Plan, Plum 

Creek Library, AMC District 8 

 

Groebner:  MN Valley Regional Rail Authority, AMC District 8 

 

ADJOURN 

• There being no further business, Chair Salfer declared the meeting adjourned at 

10:34 a.m. 

 

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Jim Salfer, Chair 

Board of County Commissioners 

Attest: ____________________________ 

      Vicki Kletscher 

      County Administrator 

 































Meals Payable Salaries Payable Accounts Payable Credit Card

GENERAL FUND $74.77 $705.00 $115,335.41

BUILDING FUND

DITCH FUND $73,779.48

SOLID WASTE FUND $112.66

SOIL & WATER $250.00 $8,913.94

FORFEITED TAX SALE

DEBT SERVICE FUND

HEALTH FUND .

HUMAN SERVICES FUND

R & B FUND

STATE REVENUE

INSURANCE $961.00

TOTALS $74.77 $955.00 $199,102.49 $0.00 MEALS PAYABLE  182-3

EMPLOYEE # REVENUE DITCH SOLID WASTE INSURANCE

of 15-611 22-391

   

BJ Labat 2 $38.29

Jason Jacobson 1 $14.27

Katelyn Torgerson 2 $22.21

SALARIES PAYABLE

REVENUE DITCH SOLID WASTE date

(PERA YES) 187-0 15-611-182-0 22-391-188-0

(PERA NO) 187-3 15-611-190-3 22-391-188-3

David Forkrud Y 120.00$                   100.00$                   10.10,10.24

#120 N

DennisGroebner Y 185.00$                   150.00$                   10.10,10.16,10.17

#118 N  

Robert VanHee Y
#119 N 125.00$                   

Jim Salfer Y 275.00$                   
#117 N

Rick Wakefiled Y

N TOTALS $74.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Jean Price          ext 01-602 Y

#316 N

TOTALS 705.00$                   -$                        250.00$                   

Board of County Commissioners

COMMISSIONERS ABSTRACT: November 21, 2023

APPROVED AND ORDERED PAID BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF

REDWOOD COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ON THIS 21ST DAY OF NOVEMBER 2023.

Chairperson



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

RACHELW
12:28PM11/17/23

Y

N

D

2

N

1

Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept


***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM11/17/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

COMMISSIONERSDEPT

3402

01-002-000-0000-6242 105.00 REG @ DISTRICT 8 MTG - COMMISH STMT DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 9 N

10/26/2023 10/26/2023

26510

01-002-000-0000-6331 104.80 2023 0CT - MILEAGE MILEAGE 65 N

10/03/2023 10/31/2023

30548

01-002-000-0000-6331 203.05 2023 OCT - MILEAGE MILEAGE 73 N

10/03/2023 10/26/2023

80087

01-002-000-0000-6331 288.20 2023 SEP-OCT - MILEAGE MILEAGE 138 N

09/19/2023 10/26/2023

91122

01-002-000-0000-6331 144.10 2023 OCT - MILEAGE MILEAGE 158 N

10/04/2023 10/09/2023

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIONDEPT

13055

01-031-000-0000-6230 127.01 10/17 BOARD MINUTES 1F46724E-0015 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 28 N

11/09/2023 11/09/2023

23503

01-031-000-0000-6266 215.00 MCC - JV2273 43720 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 64 Y

04/17/2023 07/26/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 110.00 AW - JV233 43722 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 63 Y

05/16/2023 06/27/2023

2

ASSN OF MN COUNTIES

ASSN OF MN COUNTIES 105.00  13402

FORKRUD/DAVID

FORKRUD/DAVID 104.80  126510

GROEBNER/DENNIS

GROEBNER/DENNIS 203.05  130548

SALFER/JIM

SALFER/JIM 288.20  180087

VANHEE/ROBERT

VANHEE/ROBERT 144.10  191122

2 COMMISSIONERS845.15

31

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 127.01  113055

ESTEBO FRANK MUNSHOWER LTD

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

5 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



STARK PRINTING INC DBA HENLE PRINTING

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM11/17/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-031-000-0000-6266 340.00 BKN - JV23133 43723 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 62 Y

10/03/2023 10/27/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 340.00 JTVK - JV23124 43724 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 53 Y

09/11/2023 10/25/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 150.00 DK - JV23139 43726 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 54 Y

10/17/2023 10/17/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 60.00 KW - PR218 43727 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 55 Y

06/13/2023 06/13/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 20.00 JEH - JV2313 43728 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 56 Y

10/16/2023 10/16/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 190.00 MLI - JV23132 43730 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 61 Y

09/25/2023 10/16/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 40.00 TLS - PR23202 43731 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 51 Y

06/13/2023 06/13/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 240.00 JVS - 64PR21439 43732 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 52 Y

07/05/2023 07/23/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 110.00 NS - CV23554 43733 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 57 Y

08/23/2023 08/28/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 60.00 AAT - JV2354 43734 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 58 Y

08/01/2023 10/13/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 560.00 BJR - JV23127 43735 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 60 Y

09/05/2023 10/25/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 100.00 RDW - PR 23743 43744 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 59 Y

10/16/2023 10/17/2023

43191

01-031-000-0000-6266 250.00 2023 SEP - RB PR07188 1997805 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 80 Y

09/30/2023 09/30/2023

76200

01-031-000-0000-6564 266.45 2023 OCT - FUEL CO CARS COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 126 N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

33490

01-031-000-0000-6230 6,202.49 2023 FALL - CO NEWSLETTER 175173 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 145 N

11/06/2023 11/06/2023

ESTEBO FRANK MUNSHOWER LTD 2,535.00  1423503

JONES LAW OFFICE

JONES LAW OFFICE 250.00  143191

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 266.45  176200

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



STARK PRINTING INC DBA HENLE PRINTING

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM11/17/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

AUDITOR-TREASURERDEPT

13055

01-041-000-0000-6401 188.62 PROPERTY TAX NOTICE 77A1E109-0009 26 N

11/02/2023 11/09/2023

13235

01-041-000-2758-6401 120.00 2023 NOV - CAMA MONTHLY 1729 OFFICE SUPPLIES 31 N

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

64868

01-041-000-0000-6401 16.50 STAMP PADS 533783-00 106 N

11/01/2023 11/01/2023

73944

01-041-000-0000-6401 140.60 POSTAGE MACHINE INK 17167154 117 N

11/06/2023 11/06/2023

73946

01-041-000-0000-6401 521.31 POSTAGE METER LEASE Q1056178 118 N

09/07/2023 12/06/2023

ASSESSORDEPT

13055

01-042-000-0000-6401 88.40 HOMESTEAD NOTICE 99FC46A9-0003 27 N

11/30/2023 11/30/2023

6,202.49  133490

31 COUNTY ADMINISTRATION9,380.95

41

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 188.62  113055

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY 120.00  113235

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 16.50  164868

QUADIENT INC

QUADIENT INC 140.60  173944

QUADIENT LEASING USA INC

QUADIENT LEASING USA INC 521.31  173946

41 AUDITOR-TREASURER987.03

42

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 88.40  113055

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

5 Vendors 18 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

5 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM11/17/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

13235

01-042-000-2758-6401 354.00 2023 NOV - CAMA MONTHLY 1729 OFFICE SUPPLIES 30 N

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

LICENSE CENTERDEPT

57310

01-043-000-0000-6401 35.00 TITLE PAPER 115518 94 N

11/07/2023 11/07/2023

64868

01-043-000-0000-6401 61.18 ENVELOPES, STAPLES 029852.533392 107 N

10/02/2023 10/25/2023

ADMINISTRATORDEPT

3402

01-061-000-0000-6242 35.00 REG @ DISTRICT 8 MTG - VK STMT DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 10 N

10/26/2023 10/26/2023

64868

01-061-000-0000-6401 42.55 DEPOSIT STAMP 535193-00 108 N

11/09/2023 11/09/2023

COMPUTERDEPT

13235

01-064-000-0000-6264 4,130.00 2023 NOV - DATA PROCESSING 1729 PROGRAMMING EXPENSES 29 N

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY 354.00  113235

42 ASSESSOR442.40

43

MINNCOR INDUSTRIES

MINNCOR INDUSTRIES 35.00  157310

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 61.18  164868

43 LICENSE CENTER96.18

61

ASSN OF MN COUNTIES

ASSN OF MN COUNTIES 35.00  13402

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 42.55  164868

61 ADMINISTRATOR77.55

64

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



REDWOOD VALLEY TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS

REDWOOD VALLEY TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM11/17/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

55640

01-064-000-0000-6611 936.75 HP LASER JET PRINTER - JAIL 11789595 CAPITAL OUTLAY ($500-$4,999) 89 N

10/27/2023 10/27/2023

76767

01-064-000-0000-6264 E 240.00 2024 - 1ST QTR MAINT PLAN 4577 PROGRAMMING EXPENSES 128 N

01/01/2024 03/31/2024

ATTORNEYDEPT

13325

01-091-000-0000-6271 65.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 2023-527 SUBPOENA SERVICE 32 N

10/24/2023 10/24/2023

13350

01-091-000-0000-6271 60.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 23-2366 SUBPOENA SERVICE 33 N

10/23/2023 10/23/2023

26629

01-091-000-0000-6271 100.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 2023-771 SUBPOENA SERVICE 34 N

10/24/2023 10/24/2023

13555

01-091-000-0000-6404 16.10 FORFEITURE SERVICE 9660 FORFEITURE EXPENSES 35 N

10/30/2023 10/30/2023

01-091-000-0000-6271 155.72 SUBPOENA SERVICE 9665.9673 SUBPOENA SERVICE 37 N

10/31/2023 11/06/2023

13562

01-091-000-0000-6271 70.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 2023-5717 SUBPOENA SERVICE 38 N

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY 4,130.00  113235

MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC - MN

MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC - MN 936.75  155640

240.00  176767

64 COMPUTER5,306.75

91

COUNTY OF BROWN - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF BROWN - SHERIFF 65.00  113325

COUNTY OF CHISAGO - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF CHISAGO - SHERIFF 60.00  113350

COUNTY OF FREEBORN - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF FREEBORN - SHERIFF 100.00  126629

COUNTY OF KANDIYOHI - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF KANDIYOHI - SHERIFF 171.82  213555

COUNTY OF LYON - SHERIFF

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COUNTY OF YELLOW MEDICINE - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF YELLOW MEDICINE - SHERIFF

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

ARPA: COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM11/17/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

10/31/2023 10/31/2023

13850

01-091-000-0000-6271 160.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 23-2219 SUBPOENA SERVICE 43 N

10/27/2023 10/27/2023

13863

01-091-000-0000-6271 70.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 23-164 SUBPOENA SERVICE 44 N

10/26/2023 10/26/2023

13589

01-091-000-0000-6404 7.60 FORFEITURE SERVICE 23-002146 FORFEITURE EXPENSES 46 N

11/03/2023 11/03/2023

13916

01-091-000-0000-6271 150.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 2023-4897.4895 SUBPOENA SERVICE 48 N

10/18/2023 10/18/2023

13919

01-091-000-0000-6271 75.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 2939 SUBPOENA SERVICE 45 N

10/26/2023 10/26/2023

14400

01-091-000-0000-6401 52.50 BOTTLED WATER DELIVERY 170010003227 49 N

10/31/2023 10/31/2023

82467

01-091-821-2718-6266 4,000.00 2023 NOV - REV REPLACE 6.1 STMT 139 Y

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

93610

COUNTY OF LYON - SHERIFF 70.00  113562

COUNTY OF SHERBURNE - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF SHERBURNE - SHERIFF 160.00  113850

COUNTY OF STEARNS - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF STEARNS - SHERIFF 70.00  113863

COUNTY OF WOODBURY - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF WOODBURY - SHERIFF 7.60  113589

COUNTY OF WRIGHT - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF WRIGHT - SHERIFF 150.00  113916

75.00  113919

CULLIGAN

CULLIGAN 52.50  114400

SMITH & JOHNSON

SMITH & JOHNSON 4,000.00  182467

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST OR WEST

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM11/17/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-091-000-0000-6420 875.18 2023 OCT - WEST INFO CHARGES 849185083 LEGAL RESOURCES 149 N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

01-091-000-0000-6420 48.00 2023 NOV - LIBRARY PLAN 849266767 LEGAL RESOURCES 150 N

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

RECORDERDEPT

2279

01-101-000-0000-6331 111.00 MILEAGE @ TRIMIN MEETING MILEAGE 4 N

10/17/2023 10/17/2023

63715

01-101-000-0000-6401 266.16 TONER, POST ITS, ENV SEALER 338387659001 105 N

10/24/2023 10/24/2023

COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCEDEPT

10059

01-118-000-0000-6301 5.47 SHADE 600443 18 N

10/19/2023 10/19/2023

13037

01-118-000-0000-6410 311.80 GENIE SOLENOIDS 10364969 FLOOR & CLEANING SUPPLIES 24 N

10/25/2023 10/25/2023

27425

01-118-000-0000-6301 673.38 ACTUATOR, GAUGES 139962.63 67 N

10/26/2023 10/26/2023

30323

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST OR WEST 923.18  293610

91 ATTORNEY5,905.10

101

ANDERSON/JOYCE

ANDERSON/JOYCE 111.00  12279

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC 266.16  163715

101 RECORDER377.16

118

CAPITAL ONE BANK (USA), N.A.

CAPITAL ONE BANK (USA), N.A. 5.47  110059

COLE PAPERS INC

COLE PAPERS INC 311.80  113037

G & R CONTROLS INC

G & R CONTROLS INC 673.38  127425

GOPHER STATE ONE CALL

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

13 Vendors 15 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



ADVANCED CORRECTIONAL HEALTHCARE INC

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM11/17/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-118-000-0000-6251 4.05 2023 OCT - EMAIL LOCATES 3101373 UTILITIES - COURTHOUSE/JC 71 N

10/31/2023 10/31/2023

47700

01-118-000-0000-6301 227.58 ALPHA WIRE, POWER - TUNNEL 6734 83 N

11/27/2023 11/27/2023

76200

01-118-000-0000-6564 58.79 2023 OCT - FUEL MAINT COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 120 N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

79500

01-118-000-0000-6301 226.93 BUCKETS, BROOMS, HILLMAN, SAND 33880 135 N

10/02/2023 10/30/2023

01-118-000-0000-6414 64.95 HIVIS JACKET 33880 SAFETY SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 136 N

10/09/2023 10/09/2023

VETERAN SERVICE OFFICERDEPT

53227

01-129-000-0000-6202 7.59 COPIER OVERAGE 4516804 TELEPHONE/FAX EXPENSE 86 N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

SHERIFFDEPT

545

01-201-000-0000-6355 9,999.92 2023 DEC - INMATE MEDICAL 135358 1 N

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

01-201-000-0000-6355 2,025.00 TELEHEALTH 135666 2 N

10/16/2023 10/30/2023

01-201-000-0000-6355 375.00 TELEHEALTH 135678 3 N

GOPHER STATE ONE CALL 4.05  130323

KLABUNDE ELECTRIC INC

KLABUNDE ELECTRIC INC 227.58  147700

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 58.79  176200

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET 291.88  279500

118 COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCE1,572.95

129

LOFFLER COMPANIES INC

LOFFLER COMPANIES INC 7.59  153227

129 VETERAN SERVICE OFFICER7.59

201

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

7 Vendors 8 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



ADVANCED CORRECTIONAL HEALTHCARE INC

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM11/17/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

11/01/2023 11/02/2023

7150

01-201-000-0000-6179 180.00 SHOES CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 11 N

10/20/2023 10/20/2023

7605

01-201-000-0000-6179 113.80 RIFLE LIGHT CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 14 N

10/17/2023 10/17/2023

10413

01-201-000-0000-6355 431.84 INMATE MEDICAL - BWR STMT 19 6

10/24/2023 10/24/2023

01-201-000-0000-6355 438.57 INMATE MEDICAL - BWR STMT 20 6

10/14/2023 10/14/2023

01-201-000-0000-6355 521.60 INMATE MEDICAL - BWR STMT 21 6

10/24/2023 10/24/2023

01-201-000-0000-6355 168.67 INMATE MEDICAL - KT STMT 22 6

10/06/2023 10/06/2023

13800

01-201-000-0000-6354 29,329.58 2023 OCT - INMATE BOARDING 10697 BOARDING PRISONERS 41 N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

01-201-000-0000-6355 2,820.68 2023 OCT - INMATE MEDICAL 10697 42 N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

27495

01-201-000-0000-6302 361.05 NEW HIRE UNIFORM - BE 026113512 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 70 Y

10/30/2023 10/30/2023

01-201-000-0000-6302 27.99 PT HAT 026127357 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 68 Y

10/31/2023 10/31/2023

01-201-000-0000-6302 187.60 NEW HIRE UNIFORM - BE 1001728234 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 69 Y

10/11/2023 10/16/2023

12,399.92  3545

BILL/JOEL

BILL/JOEL 180.00  17150

BORGSTROM/HENRY

BORGSTROM/HENRY 113.80  17605

CENTRACARE HEALTH SYSTEM

CENTRACARE HEALTH SYSTEM 1,560.68  410413

COUNTY OF RENVILLE

COUNTY OF RENVILLE 32,150.26  213800

GALLS LLC

Page 10
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM11/17/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

40165

01-201-000-0000-6179 488.70 PANTS, SHIRTS, GLOVES CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 76 N

11/08/2023 11/08/2023

42390

01-201-000-0000-6343 699.36 WINDSHIELD 5411 PATROL CAR LEASE 79 N

11/01/2023 11/01/2023

01-201-000-0000-6343 260.00 SQUAD LOWER DEFLECTOR 5427 PATROL CAR LEASE 78 N

11/01/2023 11/01/2023

49878

01-201-000-0000-6179 571.20 SHIRTS, RIFLE PARTS CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 84 N

10/12/2023 10/17/2023

53598

01-201-000-0000-6355 24.17 INMATE MEDICAL - DG&ZS 17 87 6

10/02/2023 10/05/2023

57929

01-201-000-0000-6401 55.00 FORMS 200011011 95 N

11/06/2023 11/06/2023

58807

01-201-000-0000-6302 300.00 WATCHGUARD CAMERA BRACKETS 8281753044 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 102 N

11/08/2023 11/08/2023

58869

01-201-000-0000-6242 E 150.00 REG @ 2024 CON - HB 0008 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 103 N

74900

GALLS LLC 576.64  327495

JACOBSON/JASON

JACOBSON/JASON 488.70  140165

JESSE'S COLLISION & RESTORATION LLC

JESSE'S COLLISION & RESTORATION LLC 959.36  242390

LABAT/BJ

LABAT/BJ 571.20  149878

LOWER SIOUX HEALTH CARE CENTER

LOWER SIOUX HEALTH CARE CENTER 24.17  153598

MN COUNTY ATTORNEYS ASSN

MN COUNTY ATTORNEYS ASSN 55.00  157929

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC 300.00  158807

MSCIC

MSCIC 150.00  158869

QUILL LLC

Page 11
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM11/17/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-201-000-0000-6401 647.36 ENV, WHITEBOARD, WIPES, TONER 894555 119 N

10/24/2023 10/25/2023

76200

01-201-000-0000-6343 4,372.81 2023 OCT - FUEL SHERIFF PATROL CAR LEASE 124 N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

01-201-000-0000-6565 619.34 2023 OCT - FUEL SHERIFF PATROL CAR EXPENSES-OWNED 125 N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

83302

01-201-000-0000-6565 76.14 OIL CHANGE - 2020 TRAVERSE 19468 PATROL CAR EXPENSES-OWNED 141 N

10/31/2023 10/31/2023

01-201-000-0000-6565 1,044.88 TIRES - CHEVY TAHOE 19515 PATROL CAR EXPENSES-OWNED 142 N

11/03/2023 11/03/2023

01-201-000-0000-6343 734.44 TIRES - UNIT #11578 EXPLORER 19577 PATROL CAR LEASE 140 N

11/09/2023 11/09/2023

83412

01-201-000-0000-6355 92.46 INMATE MEDICAL - BWR STMT 144 6

10/24/2023 10/24/2023

86590

01-201-000-0000-6356 10,681.89 2023 OCT - INMATE MEALS 427 146 N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

86697

01-201-000-0000-6355 172.03 INMATE MEDICAL - DA 306633 151 N

10/31/2023 10/31/2023

87777

01-201-000-0000-6404 200.00 TOW VEHICLE - ICR#23108154 1369 INVESTIGATION EXPENSES 154 N

11/06/2023 11/06/2023

QUILL LLC 647.36  174900

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 4,992.15  276200

SOUTHWEST SALES & SERVICE

SOUTHWEST SALES & SERVICE 1,855.46  383302

ST CLOUD HOSPITAL

ST CLOUD HOSPITAL 92.46  183412

THE MARKET AT REDWOOD LLC

THE MARKET AT REDWOOD LLC 10,681.89  186590

THRIFTY WHITE PHARMACY

THRIFTY WHITE PHARMACY 172.03  186697

TNT ROADSIDE OF REDWOOD FALLS LLC

Page 12
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVE DATA SOL

TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVE DATA SOL

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM11/17/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

88475

01-201-000-0000-6404 75.00 2023 OCT- RISK DATA 5434242023101 INVESTIGATION EXPENSES 155 Y

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

90560

01-201-000-0000-6401 186.00 PO BOX RENTAL 47 157 N

11/30/2023 11/30/2024

92277

01-201-000-0000-6273 130.00 1 DAY BALIFF STMT BAILIFFS AND SPECIAL EXPENSES 159 Y

10/11/2023 10/11/2023

92280

01-201-000-0000-6273 130.00 1 DAY BALIFF STMT BAILIFFS AND SPECIAL EXPENSES 160 Y

10/11/2023 10/11/2023

99485

01-201-000-0000-6179 265.98 BOOTS CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 161 N

10/31/2023 10/31/2023

CORONERDEPT

13725

01-212-000-0000-6899 756.00 POSTMORTEM EXAM - RB MEDEX - 035141 MISCELLANEOUS 40 N

10/04/2023 10/04/2023

01-212-000-0000-6899 1,614.00 POSTMORTEM EXAM - ICR#23204496 MEDEX-035140 MISCELLANEOUS 39 N

09/28/2023 09/28/2023

61503

01-212-000-0000-6899 675.00 REMOVAL & TRANSPORT - 23108031 STMT MISCELLANEOUS 74 N

TNT ROADSIDE OF REDWOOD FALLS LLC 200.00  187777

75.00  188475

U S POSTMASTER-REDWOOD FALLS

U S POSTMASTER-REDWOOD FALLS 186.00  190560

WAKEFIELD/LORI

WAKEFIELD/LORI 130.00  192277

WAKEFIELD/RICK

WAKEFIELD/RICK 130.00  192280

ZIMMERMANN/MITCH

ZIMMERMANN/MITCH 265.98  199485

201 SHERIFF68,958.06

212

COUNTY OF RAMSEY

COUNTY OF RAMSEY 2,370.00  213725

HILLESTAD FUNERAL SERVICE

Page 13
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

25 Vendors 37 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OTHER EXPENSES-SHERIFF SEIZED PROPERTY

OTHER EXPENSES-SHERIFF SEIZED PROPERTY

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM11/17/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

11/01/2023 11/01/2023

78029

01-212-000-0000-6899 250.00 2023 SEP - MEDICAL EXAM SERV 2276 MISCELLANEOUS 130 N

09/01/2023 09/30/2023

01-212-000-0000-6899 500.00 POSTMORTEM EXAM - MYM 2276 MISCELLANEOUS 131 N

09/20/2023 09/20/2023

01-212-000-0000-6899 250.00 POSTMORTEM EXAM - SM 2276 MISCELLANEOUS 132 N

09/20/2023 09/20/2023

01-212-000-0000-6899 500.00 POSTMORTEM EXAM - JVE 2276 MISCELLANEOUS 133 N

09/28/2023 09/28/2023

01-212-000-0000-6899 250.00 POSTMORTEM EXAM - RB 2276 MISCELLANEOUS 134 N

10/04/2023 10/04/2023

OTHER PUBLIC SAFETYDEPT

2907

01-249-000-2872-6275 93.00 COLLAR, LEAD - K9 LAW ENFORCEMENT DOG FUND 5 N

10/06/2023 10/06/2023

01-249-000-2872-6275 59.63 MEALS @ K9 TRAINING LAW ENFORCEMENT DOG FUND 6 N

11/06/2023 11/09/2023

01-249-000-2872-6275 46.88 MEALS @ K9 TRAINING LAW ENFORCEMENT DOG FUND 7 N

10/17/2023 10/20/2023

01-249-000-2872-6275 67.34 MEALS @ K9 TRAINING LAW ENFORCEMENT DOG FUND 8 N

10/23/2023 10/26/2023

13555

01-249-000-2767-6802 64.38 FORFEITURE SERVICE 9660 36 N

10/30/2023 10/30/2023

13589

01-249-000-2767-6802 30.40 FORFEITURE SERVICE 23-002146 47 N

11/03/2023 11/03/2023

HILLESTAD FUNERAL SERVICE 675.00  161503

RIVER VALLEY FORENSIC SERVICES PA

RIVER VALLEY FORENSIC SERVICES PA 1,750.00  578029

212 CORONER4,795.00

249

ANDERSON/TAFT

ANDERSON/TAFT 266.85  42907

COUNTY OF KANDIYOHI - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF KANDIYOHI - SHERIFF 64.38  113555

COUNTY OF WOODBURY - SHERIFF

Page 14
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 8 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM11/17/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

78027

01-249-000-2872-6275 131.20 DOG FOOD M1310 LAW ENFORCEMENT DOG FUND 129 Y

10/26/2023 10/26/2023

79500

01-249-000-2872-6275 65.04 TREATS, FOOD SCOOP - K9 33325 LAW ENFORCEMENT DOG FUND 137 N

11/03/2023 11/03/2023

PROBATION AND PAROLEDEPT

72457

01-251-000-0000-6291 375.00 2023 OCT DETENTION - NMB 17372231 DETENTION 115 N

10/05/2023 10/05/2023

RESTORATIVE JUSTICEDEPT

86590

01-255-000-2863-6401 261.28 2023 OCT - FOOD FOR CIRCLE 457 RESTORATIVE JUSTICE EXPENSES 147 N

10/06/2023 10/31/2023

SENTENCE TO SERVEDEPT

76200

01-270-000-0000-6565 128.50 2023 OCT - FUEL STS TRAVEL/VEHICLE 122 N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

COUNTY OF WOODBURY - SHERIFF 30.40  113589

RIVERSIDE ANIMAL CLINIC

RIVERSIDE ANIMAL CLINIC 131.20  178027

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET 65.04  179500

249 OTHER PUBLIC SAFETY557.87

251

PRAIRIE LAKES YOUTH PROGRAMS

PRAIRIE LAKES YOUTH PROGRAMS 375.00  172457

251 PROBATION AND PAROLE375.00

255

THE MARKET AT REDWOOD LLC

THE MARKET AT REDWOOD LLC 261.28  186590

255 RESTORATIVE JUSTICE261.28

270

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 128.50  176200

Page 15
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

5 Vendors 8 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM11/17/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENTDEPT

14235

01-281-000-0000-6401 173.68 RETRACTABLE BANNER 511930 50 N

11/03/2023 11/03/2023

76200

01-281-000-0000-6564 157.74 2023 OCT - FUEL EM COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 123 N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

PARKSDEPT

26985

01-520-000-0000-6304 3,284.00 PUMPING 214563 PARK MAINTENANCE 66 N

11/03/2023 11/03/2023

81090

01-520-000-0000-6358 467.25 ROCK 12552 PARK DEVELOPMENT 72 N

11/07/2023 11/07/2023

56300

01-520-000-0000-6301 604.57 STIGMATA HERBICIDE, LV4 ESTER 3465 92 N

11/06/2023 11/06/2023

56913

01-520-000-0000-6304 694.64 RV ANTIFREEZE, PT, DEADBOLTS 94013 PARK MAINTENANCE 93 N

11/02/2023 11/02/2023

83297

01-520-000-0000-6251 301.86 2023 OCT - GARBAGE SERVICE 01-8672-7 UTILITIES 143 N

270 SENTENCE TO SERVE128.50

281

CUSTOM GRAPHICS INC

CUSTOM GRAPHICS INC 173.68  114235

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 157.74  176200

281 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT331.42

520

FRICKE ENVIRONMENTAL COMPANY

FRICKE ENVIRONMENTAL COMPANY 3,284.00  126985

GORDY SERBUS & SONS GRAVEL LLC

GORDY SERBUS & SONS GRAVEL LLC 467.25  181090

MEADOWLAND FARMERS COOP

MEADOWLAND FARMERS COOP 604.57  156300

MIDWEST SUPPLY OF TRACY INC

MIDWEST SUPPLY OF TRACY INC 694.64  156913

SOUTHWEST SANITATION INC

Page 16
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates
1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



LARRY'S AUTO CENTER OF REDWOOD FALLS LLC

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM11/17/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

88971

01-520-000-0000-6301 12.72 CONCRETE MIX 74008 156 N

11/03/2023 11/03/2023

AGRICULTURAL INSPECTIONDEPT

8555

01-601-000-0000-6331 63.28 MILEAGE @ SEPTIC INSPECTION MILEAGE 15 N

11/02/2023 11/06/2023

9035

01-601-000-0000-6331 103.05 MEALS @ GIS CONSORTIUM MILEAGE 16 N

10/04/2023 10/06/2023

13055

01-601-000-0000-6282 70.82 REZONING NOTICE CEACC7F9-0088 25 N

11/13/2023 11/13/2023

34625

01-601-000-0000-6282 91.92 10/31 PLANNING COMMISSION MTG 75 Y

10/31/2023 10/31/2023

45705

01-601-000-0000-6282 52.62 10/31 PLANNING COMMISSION MTG 81 Y

10/31/2023 10/31/2023

50753

01-601-000-0000-6564 48.85 2018 F150 - OIL CHANGE 55206 COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 85 Y

11/08/2023 11/08/2023

SOUTHWEST SANITATION INC 301.86  183297

TRACY BUILDERS SUPPLY INC

TRACY BUILDERS SUPPLY INC 12.72  188971

520 PARKS5,365.04

601

BROZEK/NICHOLAS W

BROZEK/NICHOLAS W 63.28  18555

BURCHFIELD/CHRISTOPHER

BURCHFIELD/CHRISTOPHER 103.05  19035

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 70.82  113055

HUSEBY/JEFF

HUSEBY/JEFF 91.92  134625

KAUFENBERG/MICHAEL

KAUFENBERG/MICHAEL 52.62  145705

Page 17
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

6 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



LARRY'S AUTO CENTER OF REDWOOD FALLS LLC

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM11/17/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

70920

01-601-000-0000-6331 63.94 MILEAGE @ SEPTIC TRAINING MILEAGE 111 N

10/30/2023 11/03/2023

01-601-000-0000-6334 93.11 MEALS @ SEPTIC TRAINING LODGING & EXPENSE 110 N

10/30/2023 11/03/2023

76200

01-601-000-0000-6564 84.78 2023 OCT - FUEL AZ COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 121 N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

EXTENSIONDEPT

55721

01-602-000-0000-6282 69.65 11/14 EXT MEETING & MILEAGE COMMITTEE EXPENSE 104 Y

11/14/2023 11/14/2023

86661

01-602-000-0000-6282 70.96 11/14 EXT MEETING & MILEAGE COMMITTEE EXPENSE 148 Y

11/14/2023 11/14/2023

DEPT

7570

01-620-000-0000-6411 1,650.00 SETTING POSTS & SIGNS 0323505 FIELD SUPPLIES/EXPENSES 13 N

11/09/2023 11/09/2023

55717

01-620-000-0000-6242 100.00 2023 NOV - WEB SERVICES BRYMA0138 DUES & REGISTRATION 17 Y

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

48.85  150753

PIDDE/JEANNETTE

PIDDE/JEANNETTE 157.05  270920

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 84.78  176200

601 AGRICULTURAL INSPECTION672.37

602

MATHIOWETZ/TALANA L

MATHIOWETZ/TALANA L 69.65  155721

THOMAS/MARY

THOMAS/MARY 70.96  186661

602 EXTENSION140.61

620

BOLTON & MENK INC

BOLTON & MENK INC 1,650.00  17570

BRYMA DESIGNS LLC

Page 18
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

8 Vendors 9 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM11/17/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

55780

01-620-000-0000-6899 142.03 10/11 S&W MEETING SUPERVISOR EXPENSES 91 Y

10/11/2023 10/11/2023

70995

01-620-000-0000-6401 200.00 BOOTS OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIP MNTCE 109 N

10/30/2023 10/30/2023

71404

01-620-000-0000-6899 157.75 10/11 S&W MEETING SUPERVISOR EXPENSES 112 Y

10/11/2023 10/11/2023

72383

01-620-000-0000-6899 86.14 10/11 S&W MEETING SUPERVISOR EXPENSES 113 Y

10/11/2023 10/11/2023

01-620-000-0000-6899 84.83 11/08 S&W MEETING SUPERVISOR EXPENSES 114 Y

11/08/2023 11/08/2023

72555

01-620-000-0000-6334 12.60 MEAL @ BWSR ACADEMY LODGING & EXPENSE 116 N

10/23/2023 10/23/2023

76200

01-620-000-0000-6564 386.09 2023 OCT - FUEL S&W VEHICLE EXPENSES 127 N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

87123

01-620-000-0000-6899 153.82 10/11 S&W MEETING SUPERVISOR EXPENSES 152 Y

10/11/2023 10/11/2023

01-620-000-0000-6899 153.82 11/08 S&W MEETING SUPERVISOR EXPENSES 153 Y

11/08/2023 11/08/2023

BRYMA DESIGNS LLC 100.00  155717

MAURER/RICHARD J

MAURER/RICHARD J 142.03  155780

PFARR/BRIAN

PFARR/BRIAN 200.00  170995

PLAETZ/JOSEPH

PLAETZ/JOSEPH 157.75  171404

POTTER/JEFFERY J

POTTER/JEFFERY J 170.97  272383

PRESCOTT/JEANNE

PRESCOTT/JEANNE 12.60  172555

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 386.09  176200

TIMM/BRIAN

Page 19
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



MINNESOTA POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY

MINNESOTA POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SEPTIC SYSTEM LOAN INTEREST PAYMENTS

SEPTIC SYSTEM LOAN INTEREST PAYMENTS

SEPTIC SYSTEM LOAN INTEREST PAYMENTS

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM11/17/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

WATER QUALITY LOAN PROGRAMDEPT

57545

01-649-000-2773-6702 724.46 PRINCIPAL PYMT #18 SRF0236 SRF0236 SEPTIC SYSTEM LOAN PRINCIPAL 98 N

11/03/2023 11/03/2023

01-649-000-2773-6705 21.95 INTEREST PYMT #18 SRF0236 SRF0236 99 N

11/03/2023 11/03/2023

01-649-000-2773-6702 2,953.48 PRINCIPAL PYMT #13 SRF0276 SRF0276 SEPTIC SYSTEM LOAN PRINCIPAL 100 N

11/03/2023 11/03/2023

01-649-000-2773-6705 244.71 INTEREST PYMT #13 SRF0276 SRF0276 101 N

11/03/2023 11/03/2023

01-649-000-2773-6702 1,212.66 PRINCIPAL PYMT #9 SRF0290 SRF0290 SEPTIC SYSTEM LOAN PRINCIPAL 96 N

11/03/2023 11/03/2023

01-649-000-2773-6705 153.79 INTEREST PYMT #9 SRF0290 SRF0290 97 N

11/03/2023 11/03/2023

OTHER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENTDEPT

13025

01-704-000-0000-6282 80.13 11/08 EDA MEETING & MILEAGE EDA BOARD EXPENSE (PER DIEMS) 23 Y

11/08/2023 11/08/2023

41327

01-704-000-0000-6282 105.68 11/08 EDA MEETING & MILEAGE EDA BOARD EXPENSE (PER DIEMS) 77 Y

11/08/2023 11/08/2023

49273

01-704-000-0000-6282 57.86 11/08 EDA MEETING & MILEAGE EDA BOARD EXPENSE (PER DIEMS) 82 Y

11/08/2023 11/08/2023

TIMM/BRIAN 307.64  287123

620 3,127.08

649

5,311.05  657545

649 WATER QUALITY LOAN PROGRAM5,311.05

704

COHRS/EDWARD

COHRS/EDWARD 80.13  113025

JENNIGES/JACOB

JENNIGES/JACOB 105.68  141327

KUGLIN/SARAH

KUGLIN/SARAH 57.86  149273

Page 20
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

9 Vendors 11 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM11/17/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

55438

01-704-000-0000-6282 69.65 11/08 EDA MEETING & MILEAGE EDA BOARD EXPENSE (PER DIEMS) 88 Y

11/08/2023 11/08/2023

MANTHEI/JEFFREY OWEN

MANTHEI/JEFFREY OWEN 69.65  155438

704 OTHER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT313.32

1 GENERAL115,335.41

Page 21
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

4 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 159 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM11/17/23

RACHELW

DITCH

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

15

DITCH MAINTENANCEDEPT

7570

15-611-000-0000-6899 110.00 JD 91 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 323900 MISCELLANEOUS 162 N

11/13/2023 11/13/2023

13560

15-611-000-0000-6899 382.05 JD3 LYR - SHARED DITCH EXP 21 STMT MISCELLANEOUS 163 N

15-611-000-0000-6899 220.15 JD10 YLR - SHARED DITCH EXP 21 STMT MISCELLANEOUS 164 N

15-611-000-0000-6899 313.89 JD12RLBR1 - SHARED DITCH EXP21 STMT MISCELLANEOUS 165 N

15-611-000-0000-6899 88.70 JD13 LR - SHARED DITCH EXP 21 STMT MISCELLANEOUS 166 N

15-611-000-0000-6899 455.67 JD14 RL - SHARED DITCH EXP 21 STMT MISCELLANEOUS 167 N

15-611-000-0000-6899 15,516.55 JD15 RL - SHARED DITCH EXP 21 STMT MISCELLANEOUS 168 N

15-611-000-0000-6899 85.75 JD20 MLR - SHARED DITCH EXP 21 STMT MISCELLANEOUS 169 N

15-611-000-0000-6899 254.80 JD22 RL - SHARED DITCH EXP 21 STMT MISCELLANEOUS 170 N

15-611-000-0000-6899 2,574.45 JD31 RL - SHARED DITCH EXP 21 STMT MISCELLANEOUS 171 N

15-611-000-0000-6899 2,104.56 JD34 RL - SHARED DITCH EXP 21 STMT MISCELLANEOUS 172 N

15-611-000-0000-6899 848.14 JD37 RL - SHARED DITCH EXP 21 STMT MISCELLANEOUS 173 N

15-611-000-0000-6899 463.03 JD3 LYR - SHARED DITCH EXP 22 STMT MISCELLANEOUS 174 N

15-611-000-0000-6899 2,786.38 JD9 RL - SHARED DITCH EXP 22 STMT MISCELLANEOUS 175 N

15-611-000-0000-6899 99.79 JD10 YRL - SHARED DITCH EXP 22 STMT MISCELLANEOUS 176 N

15-611-000-0000-6899 241.68 JD12RLBR1 - SHARED DITCH EXP22 STMT MISCELLANEOUS 177 N

15-611-000-0000-6899 57.75 JD13 LR - SHARED DITCH EXP 22 STMT MISCELLANEOUS 178 N

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,353.70 JD14 RL - SHARED DITCH EXP 22 STMT MISCELLANEOUS 179 N

15-611-000-0000-6899 14,994.83 JD15 RL - SHARED DITCH EXP 22 STMT MISCELLANEOUS 180 N

15-611-000-0000-6899 35.63 JD20 MLR - SHARED DITCH EXP 22 STMT MISCELLANEOUS 181 N

15-611-000-0000-6899 352.30 JD22 RL - SHARED DITCH EXP 22 STMT MISCELLANEOUS 182 N

15-611-000-0000-6899 5,151.06 JD31 RL - SHARED DITCH EXP 22 STMT MISCELLANEOUS 183 N

15-611-000-0000-6899 8,171.38 JD34 RL - SHARED DITCH EXP 22 STMT MISCELLANEOUS 184 N

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,498.69 JD37 RL - SHARED DITCH EXP 22 STMT MISCELLANEOUS 185 N

35252

15-611-000-0000-6899 450.00 JD 91 SALARY 2023 STMT MISCELLANEOUS 186 Y

01/01/2023 12/31/2023

36671

15-611-000-0000-6899 2,315.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - JD5 98163 MISCELLANEOUS 187 Y

611

BOLTON & MENK INC

BOLTON & MENK INC 110.00  17570

COUNTY OF LYON

COUNTY OF LYON 58,050.93  2313560

HOLMBERG/DANIEL

HOLMBERG/DANIEL 450.00  135252

ISG

Page 22
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM11/17/23

RACHELW

DITCH

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

15

11/13/2023 11/13/2023

46046

15-611-000-0000-6899 875.00 CD 64-27 DITCH REPAIR 5454 2870 MISCELLANEOUS 192 N

11/13/2023 11/13/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 511.50 JD29 R&B DITCH REPAIR 5525 2872 MISCELLANEOUS 193 N

11/13/2023 11/13/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 4,467.00 CD 109 DITCH REPAIR 5507 2873 MISCELLANEOUS 189 N

11/06/2023 11/06/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 400.00 CD12 LAT C DITCH REPAIR 5527 2874 MISCELLANEOUS 188 N

11/06/2023 11/06/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 850.00 JD 30 R&B DITCH REPAIR 5521 2875 MISCELLANEOUS 190 N

11/06/2023 11/06/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 520.00 CD 64 DITCH REPAIR 5524 2877 MISCELLANEOUS 191 N

11/13/2023 11/13/2023

55210

15-611-000-0000-6899 3,836.23 CD 69 DITCH REPAIR 5452 3214 MISCELLANEOUS 194 Y

11/13/2023 11/13/2023

69600

15-611-000-0000-6899 778.50 CD 43 DITCH REPAIR 5470 3792 MISCELLANEOUS 195 N

10/27/2023 10/27/2023

76200

15-611-000-0000-6564 615.32 2023 OCT - FUEL DITCH COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 196 N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

ISG 2,315.00  136671

KERKHOFF BROS INC

KERKHOFF BROS INC 7,623.50  646046

MAAS CONSTRUCTION CO

MAAS CONSTRUCTION CO 3,836.23  155210

PARKER AND SONS INC

PARKER AND SONS INC 778.50  169600

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 615.32  176200

611 DITCH MAINTENANCE73,779.48

15 DITCH73,779.48

Page 23
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

8 Vendors 35 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 35 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM11/17/23

RACHELW

SOLID WASTE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

22

SOLID WASTEDEPT

26510

22-391-000-0000-6331 41.92 2023 OCT - MILEAGE MILEAGE 199 N

10/10/2023 10/24/2023

30548

22-391-000-0000-6331 70.74 2023 OCT - MILEAGE MILEAGE 200 N

10/10/2023 10/17/2023

391

FORKRUD/DAVID

FORKRUD/DAVID 41.92  126510

GROEBNER/DENNIS

GROEBNER/DENNIS 70.74  130548

391 SOLID WASTE112.66

22 SOLID WASTE112.66

Page 24
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 2 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM11/17/23

RACHELW

INSURANCE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

73

NON-DEPARTMENTALDEPT

7425

73-801-000-0000-6178 525.00 HOLIDAY PLANTING EVENT 12363 EMPLOYEE WELLNESS 12 N

11/07/2023 11/07/2023

55634

73-801-000-0000-6178 436.00 2023 DEC - WELLNESS FEE 2475590 EMPLOYEE WELLNESS 90 N

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

801

BLOSSOM TOWN

BLOSSOM TOWN 525.00  17425

MARSH & MCLENNAN AGENCY LLC

MARSH & MCLENNAN AGENCY LLC 436.00  155634

801 NON-DEPARTMENTAL961.00

73 INSURANCE961.00

Page 25
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 2 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM11/17/23

RACHELW

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

85

DEPT

55756

85-620-965-0000-6802 1,500.00 WELL DECOMMISSIONING STMT SWCD CHECKING EXPENSES 197 Y

11/06/2023 11/06/2023

80756

85-620-965-0000-6802 7,413.94 WATER & SEDIMENT CONTROL BASIN STMT SWCD CHECKING EXPENSES 198 Y

11/09/2023 11/09/2023

620

MATTISON/TODD

MATTISON/TODD 1,500.00  155756

SCHULTZ/JASON

SCHULTZ/JASON 7,413.94  180756

620 8,913.94

85 8,913.94

199,102.49

Page 26
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 2 Transactions

Final Total: 129 Vendors 200 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:28PM11/17/23

RACHELW

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 27
Audit List for Board

***  Redwood County  ***

SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

AMOUNT

 115,335.41 GENERAL 1

 73,779.48 DITCH 15

 112.66 SOLID WASTE 22

 961.00 INSURANCE 73

 8,913.94 85

 199,102.49

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .































































































































































































































































REVISED: 8/4/2023

column I is included in column H

TOTAL 

LEVY% 
DITCH ORIGINAL 8/30/2023 COMM (50 YRS) 2023 2024 2024

CODE DITCH NAME LANDS OTHER BENEFITS BALANCE DISTRICT (includes '23) LEVY% LEVY % LEVY $ LANDS OTHER TOTALS

FEMA 2018 

EXPENDITURES TO 

DATE

FEMA 2019 

REMAINING 

TO BE 

RECEIVED

FEMA 2019 

EXCESS 

REVENUE 

RECEIVED DITCH BALANCE

20% POTENTIAL 

DITCH BALANCE

12 COUNTY 11 61,966.50             15,682.71             77,649.21                1,414.11 5 35 5.00% 3,882.46          3,098.33                784.14                   3,882.46                5,296.57 15,529.84         

16 COUNTY 12 4,844,129.83        5,372,746.73        10,216,876.56         (7,481.32) 5 127.4 0.25% 25,542.19        12,110.32              13,431.87              25,542.19              $10,291 $2,111 30,462.87 2,043,375.31    

18 COUNTY 12 - TILE 4,598,055.33        138,077.23           4,736,132.56           0.00 5 0 -                    -                          -                          -                          0.00 -                     

20 COUNTY 12A 486,798.75           43,415.06             530,213.81              (782.85) 5 12.4 1.00% 5,302.14          4,867.99                434.15                   5,302.14                4,519.29 106,042.76       

24 CO 12, LAT A, BR A, BR 5 416,700.00           126,184.25           542,884.25              4,928.56 5 86 0.50% 2,714.42          2,083.50                630.92                   2,714.42                7,642.98 108,576.85       

28 COUNTY 12, LAT B 149,120.64           10,636.20             159,756.84              8,863.14 5 0 -                    -                          -                          -                          8,863.14 31,951.37         

32 COUNTY 12, LAT C 1,376,778.88        23,488.08             1,400,266.96           72,065.08 5 0 -                    -                          -                          -                          $700 ($850) 71,915.08 280,053.39       

36 COUNTY 12, LAT D 404,385.02           9,370.76                413,755.78              16,373.21 5 0 -                    -                          -                          -                          16,373.21 82,751.16         

40 COUNTY 12, LAT E 125,999.79           5,852.93                131,852.72              3,071.19 5 0 2.00% 2,637.05          2,520.00                117.06                   2,637.05                5,708.24 26,370.54         

44 COUNTY 13 215,605.16           20,385.00             235,990.16              8,272.51 1 133 -                    -                          -                          -                          8,272.51 47,198.03         

48 COUNTY 14 AND 14-1 4,125,058.00        108,274.00           4,233,332.00           (6,798.55) 3 34 0.25% 10,583.33        10,312.65              270.69                   10,583.33              3,784.78 846,666.40       

52 COUNTY 15 56,188.00             1,602.00                57,790.00                1,560.34 1-5 359 5.00% 2,889.50          2,809.40                80.10                      2,889.50                4,449.84 11,558.00         

60 COUNTY 18 94,528.10             13,104.00             107,632.10              1,569.66 2 47 5.00% 12.00% 12,915.85        11,343.37              1,572.48                12,915.85              $4,447 20,729.51 21,526.42         

64 COUNTY 20 1,901,477.00        67,133.00             1,968,610.00           (1,864.34) 5 119 0.50% 9,843.05          9,507.39                335.67                   9,843.05                7,978.71 393,722.00       

68 COUNTY 21 102,719.30           5,293.50                108,012.80              (5,889.88) 1-2 77 3.00% 10.00% 10,801.28        10,271.93              529.35                   10,801.28              $15,650 21,695.40 21,602.56         

72 COUNTY 22 189,423.00           15,956.00             205,379.00              (2,528.55) 3-5 105 10.00% 20,537.90        18,942.30              1,595.60                20,537.90              $4,807 $1,486 24,302.35 41,075.80         

76 COUNTY 22A 13,703.33             613.80                   14,317.13                146.98 3 80 5.00% 20.00% 2,863.43          2,740.67                122.76                   2,863.43                3,299.41 2,863.43           

80 COUNTY 23 89,856.65             4,058.21                93,914.86                2,720.65 3 106 -                    -                          -                          -                          2,720.65 18,782.97         

84 COUNTY 24 16,177,102.95      494,062.25           16,671,165.20         (10,574.48) 2-3 119.575 0.30% 50,013.50        48,531.31              1,482.19                50,013.50              39,439.02 3,334,233.04    

88 COUNTY 25 25,368.00             1,010.00                26,378.00                (497.83) 3 44 6.00% 1,582.68          1,522.08                60.60                      1,582.68                1,084.85 5,275.60           

92 COUNTY 26 74,532.00             3,700.00                78,232.00                (9,624.64) 2-3 164 20.00% 15,646.40        14,906.40              740.00                   15,646.40              ($10,427) (4,405.24) 15,646.40         

96 COUNTY 27 212,541.06           15,257.05             227,798.11              7,335.82 3 137 -                    -                          -                          -                          7,335.82 45,559.62         

100 COUNTY 28 1,592,469.60        3,551.64                1,596,021.24           (19,856.12) 1 72.45 3.00% 47,880.64        47,774.09              106.55                   47,880.64              28,024.52 319,204.25       

104 COUNTY 29 13,230.00             1,115.00                14,345.00                (4,080.92) 2 97 36.00% 5,164.20          4,762.80                401.40                   5,164.20                1,083.28 2,869.00           

108 COUNTY 30 32,007.10             2,310.51                34,317.61                (4,773.58) 2-5 62 20.00% 6,863.52          6,401.42                462.10                   6,863.52                2,089.94 6,863.52           

112 COUNTY 32 411,980.75           39,190.51             451,171.26              (1,560.54) 1 48 1.00% 4,511.71          4,119.81                391.91                   4,511.71                2,951.17 90,234.25         

116 COUNTY 33 106,998.00           19,504.00             126,502.00              (764.87) 1 80 5.00% 6,325.10          5,349.90                975.20                   6,325.10                $4,012 9,572.23 25,300.40         

120 COUNTY 33, BR 5 3,314.00                4,398.00                7,712.00                  785.34 1 75 20.00% -                    -                          -                          -                          1,618.34 1,542.40           

124 COUNTY  33, LAT 1, BR 1 22,870.80             858.00                   23,728.80                194.89 1 28 5.00% 1,186.44          1,143.54                42.90                      1,186.44                1,381.33 4,745.76           
128 COUNTY 33, LAT 2, BR 1 15,846.00             100.00                   15,946.00                772.76 1 7 5.00% 797.30              792.30                   5.00                        797.30                   1,570.06 3,189.20           

132 COUNTY 34 473,846.65           27,947.63             501,794.28              26,078.71 2 74 -                    -                          -                          -                          26,078.71 100,358.86       

136 COUNTY 35A 77,787.00             351.00                   78,138.00                (2,597.68) 1 123 5.00% 5.00% 3,906.90          3,889.35                17.55                      3,906.90                2,512.22 15,627.60         

137 COUNTY 35C 11,657.00             726,703.00           738,360.00              (430.46) 1 71.25 2.00% 14,767.20        233.14                   14,534.06              14,767.20              14,336.74 147,672.00       

140 COUNTY 37 1,096,444.28        1,549.20                1,097,993.48           (49,787.06) 1 67 4.00% 5.00% 54,899.67        54,822.21              77.46                      54,899.67              24,474.61 219,598.70       

144 COUNTY 38 101,439.00           6,392.00                107,831.00              (16,044.88) 2-3 137 15.00% 10.00% 10,783.10        10,143.90              639.20                   10,783.10              2,173.22 21,566.20         

149 COUNTY 39 774,737.00           28,724.00             803,461.00              47,034.54 5 0 -                    -                          -                          -                          47,034.54 160,692.20       

152 COUNTY 40 AND 40A 647,591.34           65,202.93             712,794.27              2,326.87 5 148.5 2.00% 14,255.89        12,951.83              1,304.06                14,255.89              16,582.76 142,558.85       

156 COUNTY 41 1,929,780.10        89,185.37             2,018,965.47           4,533.12 1 101 -                    -                          -                          -                          4,533.12 403,793.09       

160 COUNTY 42 1,299,890.94        506,851.20           1,806,742.14           7,351.96 1 169.5 1.00% 0.75% 13,550.57        9,749.18                3,801.38                13,550.57              26,161.53 361,348.43       

164 COUNTY 43 1,404,818.00        55,215.00             1,460,033.00           (7,554.61) 1 122 20.00% 1.00% 14,600.33        14,048.18              552.15                   14,600.33              8,623.72 292,006.60       

168 COUNTY 44 59,724.98             53,852.15             113,577.13              (330.81) 4-5 115 10.00% 2.00% 2,271.54          1,194.50                1,077.04                2,271.54                2,007.74 22,715.43         

172 COUNTY 45 672,167.09           712.81                   672,879.90              16,184.68 1-2 50 -                    -                          -                          -                          16,184.68 134,575.98       

176 COUNTY 47 257,161.73           23,490.00             280,651.73              46.72 5 347 4.00% 11,226.07        10,286.47              939.60                   11,226.07              11,272.79 56,130.35         

180 COUNTY 48 19,427.26             58,269.80             77,697.06                (8,580.95) 3-4 193 20.00% 15,539.41        3,885.45                11,653.96              15,539.41              6,958.46 15,539.41         

184 COUNTY 49 149,597.00           14,401.00             163,998.00              (917.67) 2 79 10.00% 16,399.80        14,959.70              1,440.10                16,399.80              15,482.13 32,799.60         

185 COUNTY 49, LAT A 17,475.00             30,144.00             47,619.00                14,545.86 2 0 -                    -                          -                          -                          14,545.86 9,523.80           

188 COUNTY 50 822,457.00           30,375.00             852,832.00              (5,839.69) 1 73 1.00% 8,528.32          8,224.57                303.75                   8,528.32                2,688.63 170,566.40       

192 COUNTY 51 1,958,390.00        181,601.00           2,139,991.00           (5,392.21) 3 64 0.50% 10,699.96        9,791.95                908.01                   10,699.96              5,307.75 427,998.20       

196 COUNTY 52 8,829,353.00        2,051,522.00        10,880,875.00         (63,305.87) 3-4-5 82 0.75% 81,606.56        66,220.15              15,386.42              81,606.56              $2,208 $255 20,763.69 2,176,175.00    

make a tab of this spreadsheet namining it 202? FINAL and send to ENVIRONMENTAL. When Environmental returns, delete the UNASSESSED ditches and save.

for ENVIRONMENTAL USE for AUDITOR-TREASURERS USE

2023 DITCH ACCOUNT REVIEW FOR 2024 TAX COLLECTION 



200 COUNTY 52, LAT 87 46,172.00             9,100.00                55,272.00                (1,812.76) 3-4-5 60 8.00% 10.00% 5,527.20          4,617.20                910.00                   5,527.20                $9,802 ($600) 15,642.44 11,054.40         

204 COUNTY 53 245,618.00           6,873.00                252,491.00              (638.60) 5 44 2.00% 1.50% 3,787.37          3,684.27                103.10                   3,787.37                3,173.77 50,498.20         

207 COUNTY 54 236,674.00           19,152.00             255,826.00              (7,710.54) 2 61 4.00% 4.00% 10,233.04        9,466.96                766.08                   10,233.04              6,742.50 51,165.20         

212 COUNTY 55 456,717.40           28,679.51             485,396.91              (7,375.11) 1 77 20.00% 3.00% 14,561.91        13,701.52              860.39                   14,561.91              9,020.80 97,079.38         

216 COUNTY 56 145,056.90           -                         145,056.90              1,257.92 1 36 1.00% 1,450.57          1,450.57                -                          1,450.57                2,708.49 29,011.38         

219 COUNTY 60 120,983.00           8,300.00                129,283.00              (29,976.98) 1 112 21.00% 27,149.43        25,406.43              1,743.00                27,149.43              $4,013 1,185.45 25,856.60         

224 COUNTY 63 405,498.93           20,274.82             425,773.75              1,952.83 5 22 0.50% 2,128.87          2,027.49                101.37                   2,128.87                4,081.69 85,154.75         
(33,986.92) -                     

-                     



227 COUNTY 64 27,181,541.30      1,114,794.73        28,296,336.03         (62,653.59) 2-3-5 211 0.30% 84,889.01        81,544.62              3,344.38                84,889.01              $14,233 ($2,354) 34,114.42 5,659,267.21    

232 COUNTY 64, LAT 21 19,839.00             588.00                   20,427.00                7,822.71 3 8 -                    -                          -                          -                          7,822.71 4,085.40           

236 COUNTY 64-27 11,540.00             1,160.00                12,700.00                1,632.48 3 28 -                    -                          -                          -                          1,632.48 2,540.00           

240 COUNTY 64-31 23,814.50             1,379.00                25,193.50                1.37 3 35 15.00% 3,779.03          3,572.18                206.85                   3,779.03                3,780.40 5,038.70           

244 COUNTY 64, LAT A, BR 33 18,312.00             600.00                   18,912.00                8,775.42 3 3 -                    -                          -                          -                          8,775.42 3,782.40           

245 COUNTY 64, IMP 1, BR 34 51,044.00             2,644.00                53,688.00                602.24 3 3 5.00% 2,684.40          2,552.20                132.20                   2,684.40                3,286.64 10,737.60         

252 COUNTY 64-37 37,778.00             1,653.00                39,431.00                62.44 3 34 5.00% 1,971.55          1,888.90                82.65                      1,971.55                2,033.99 7,886.20           

256 COUNTY 64-42 37,260.00             1,960.00                39,220.00                (1,924.44) 2-3-5 92 8.00% 8.00% 3,137.60          2,980.80                156.80                   3,137.60                2,456.16 7,844.00           

260 COUNTY 64-42 EXT 7,334.51                665.49                   8,000.00                  2,145.84 2 15 -                    -                          -                          -                          2,145.84 1,600.00           

264 COUNTY 64-42, LAT A 11,452.50             1,319.00                12,771.50                1,525.97 5 15 -                    -                          -                          -                          1,525.97 2,554.30           

268 COUNTY 64-47 9,680.00                520.00                   10,200.00                1,501.33 2 32 -                    -                          -                          -                          1,501.33 2,040.00           

271 COUNTY 65 416,224.76           5,791.70                422,016.46              743.77 5 78 5.00% -                    -                          -                          -                          1,038.77 84,403.29         

276 COUNTY 66 29,008.00             2,575.00                31,583.00                (7,679.45) 2-5 51 5.00% 26.00% 8,211.58          7,542.08                669.50                   8,211.58                1,023.13 6,316.60           

280 COUNTY 68 3,539,966.57        294,955.52           3,834,922.09           9,368.03 2 34.5 0.25% 9,587.31          8,849.92                737.39                   9,587.31                18,955.34 766,984.42       

284 COUNTY 68, LAT A 1,517,450.90        81,388.25             1,598,839.15           7,385.85 2 96.1 0.25% 3,997.10          3,793.63                203.47                   3,997.10                $79 11,461.95 319,767.83       

288 COUNTY 69 768,376.00           2,758.00                771,134.00              3,672.22 1-2 45.5 0.25% 1,927.84          1,920.94                6.90                        1,927.84                5,600.06 154,226.80       

292 COUNTY 70 771,853.07           82,667.23             854,520.30              (92,658.07) 2 173 5.00% 5.50% 46,998.62        42,451.92              4,546.70                46,998.62              (25,098.45) 170,904.06       

296 COUNTY 72 620,678.15           23,697.90             644,376.05              (586.42) 3 27 1.50% 9,665.64          9,310.17                355.47                   9,665.64                9,079.22 128,875.21       

300 COUNTY 73 23,122.00             4,840.00                27,962.00                (235.11) 2 119 4.00% 5.00% 1,398.10          1,156.10                242.00                   1,398.10                1,592.99 5,592.40           

304 COUNTY 74 11,130.00             1,400.00                12,530.00                (7,218.20) 5 100 20.00% 60.00% 7,518.00          6,678.00                840.00                   7,518.00                1,412.80 2,506.00           

308 COUNTY 80 62,568.00             8,921.00                71,489.00                13,397.01 1 77 -                    -                          -                          -                          13,397.01 14,297.80         

312 COUNTY 81 45,199.00             3,665.00                48,864.00                3,036.99 1 163 -                    -                          -                          -                          3,036.99 9,772.80           

316 COUNTY 85 48,082.00             6,600.00                54,682.00                (758.87) 3 46 5.00% 2,734.10          2,404.10                330.00                   2,734.10                1,975.23 10,936.40         

320 COUNTY 88 33,858.00             5,000.00                38,858.00                (1,096.58) 5 59 10.00% 3,885.80          3,385.80                500.00                   3,885.80                2,789.22 7,771.60           

324 COUNTY 89A 83,055.00             2,936.00                85,991.00                29,483.94 3 4 -                    -                          -                          -                          29,483.94 17,198.20         

328 COUNTY 90 37,687.52             9,632.01                47,319.53                (649.45) 2-5 90 5.00% 5.00% 2,365.98          1,884.38                481.60                   2,365.98                $2,208 4,785.53 9,463.91           

332 COUNTY 90, LAT A 41,138.00             6,329.00                47,467.00                (11,969.70) 2 110 10.00% 10.00% 4,746.70          4,113.80                632.90                   4,746.70                $17,018 $9,400 21,041.00 9,493.40           

336 COUNTY 90, LAT B 46,593.00             6,868.00                53,461.00                (357.36) 1-2 31 5.00% 2,673.05          2,329.65                343.40                   2,673.05                $1,812 $1,217 5,344.69 10,692.20         

348 COUNTY 93 2,185,630.23        143,605.12           2,329,235.35           14,893.82 1 227.75 -                    -                          -                          -                          $3,749 18,642.82 465,847.07       

352 COUNTY 94 19,472.00             2,000.00                21,472.00                (687.21) 5 21 10.00% 2,147.20          1,947.20                200.00                   2,147.20                1,459.99 4,294.40           

356 COUNTY 95 81,448.50             5,849.00                87,297.50                21,369.83 5 36 -                    -                          -                          -                          21,369.83 17,459.50         

358 COUNTY 95, LAT 12 157,079.95           52.50                     157,132.45              5,731.51 5 0 -                    -                          -                          -                          5,731.51 31,426.49         
360 COUNTY 96 26,420.00             5,175.00                31,595.00                (7,609.54) 1 126 10.00% 20.00% 6,319.00          5,284.00                1,035.00                6,319.00                $11,921 11,549.46 6,319.00           

364 COUNTY 97 25,354.80             1,217.50                26,572.30                3,737.15 5 0 -                    -                          -                          -                          3,737.15 5,314.46           

368 COUNTY 98 19,440.00             3,750.00                23,190.00                561.35 5 6 10.00% 2,319.00          1,944.00                375.00                   2,319.00                2,880.35 4,638.00           

372 COUNTY 99 107,480.00           3,116.00                110,596.00              1,274.14 1 28 1.00% 1,105.96          1,074.80                31.16                      1,105.96                ($1,212) 1,168.10 22,119.20         

376 COUNTY 100 1,914,393.00        61,393.00             1,975,786.00           (9,801.19) 1 42 10.00% 0.75% 14,818.40        14,357.95              460.45                   14,818.40              7,066.21 395,157.20       

380 COUNTY 101 1,429,495.00        40,191.00             1,469,686.00           21,514.27 3 5 -                    -                          -                          -                          21,514.27 293,937.20       

384 COUNTY 102 159,934.13           28,458.50             188,392.63              (2,978.25) 2 92 3.00% 5.00% 9,419.63          7,996.71                1,422.93                9,419.63                ($924) 7,084.38 37,678.53         

388 COUNTY 103 19,667.00             573.00                   20,240.00                6,364.29 3 12 -                    -                          -                          -                          6,364.29 4,048.00           

392 COUNTY 104 584,373.00           21,052.00             605,425.00              133.00 3 23 0.50% 3,027.13          2,921.87                105.26                   3,027.13                3,160.13 121,085.00       

396 COUNTY 105 55,071.68             8,032.00                63,103.68                51,095.91 3 9 -                    -                          -                          -                          51,095.91 12,620.74         

400 COUNTY 106 5,017,988.70        85,855.93             5,103,844.63           (75.22) 3-5 134.45 0.25% 12,759.61        12,544.97              214.64                   12,759.61              $2,517 $401 15,602.39 1,020,768.93    

404 COUNTY 106, LAT A 5,610.00                1,326.00                6,936.00                  1,810.46 3 19 -                    -                          -                          -                          1,810.46 1,387.20           

408 COUNTY 109 13,690,629.28      2,301,244.05        15,991,873.33         2,814.58 3 139.45 0.125% 19,989.84        17,113.29              2,876.56                19,989.84              ($8,003) 14,801.42 3,198,374.67    

412 COUNTY 110 190,085.00           13,638.00             203,723.00              16,217.65 2 0 -                    -                          -                          -                          16,217.65 40,744.60         

500 COUNTY 1202 502,618.81           85,405.50             588,024.31              4,132.80 5 1 -                    -                          -                          -                          4,132.80 117,604.86       

504 COUNTY 1203 456,037.14           56,797.88             512,835.02              6,214.34 5 0 -                    -                          -                          -                          6,214.34 102,567.00       

600 JUD 3, L, YM & R 23,731.00             5,150.00                28,881.00                9,970.10 1 57 -                    -                          -                          -                          9,970.10 5,776.20           

604 JUD 5, B & R 508,997.00           13,994.00             522,991.00              (110,830.21) 3 88 22.00% 115,058.02      111,979.34            3,078.68                115,058.02            4,227.81 104,598.20       

608 JUD 5-1, BUNGE 671,171.00           7,686.00                678,857.00              (1,794.02) 5 6 1.00% 6,788.57          6,711.71                76.86                      6,788.57                4,994.55 135,771.40       

612 JUD 5-1, KUNKEL 1,081,138.00        21,927.00             1,103,065.00           (12,415.52) 5 70 20.00% 2.50% 27,576.63        27,028.45              548.18                   27,576.63              18,021.11 220,613.00       

616 JUD 5-1, NELSON 4,441,424.00        279,630.00           4,721,054.00           3,624.76 5 97 20.00% 0.75% 35,407.91        33,310.68              2,097.23                35,407.91              $12,874 ($644) 60,274.67 944,210.80       

620 JUD 6, REDWOOD FALLS TWP 14,063.50             1,784.00                15,847.50                1,027.15 5 17 -                    -                          -                          -                          1,027.15 3,169.50           

624 JUD 7 267,113.00           6,233.00                273,346.00              (2,413.78) 2 28 2.00% 5,466.92          5,342.26                124.66                   5,466.92                3,053.14 54,669.20         

628 JUD 9, R & L 827,512.07           4,172.40                831,684.47              51,865.20 1 60 -                    -                          -                          -                          51,865.20 166,336.89       

630 JUD 10, YM, L & R 10,993.00             382,979.00           393,972.00              (945.08) 1 2 1.00% 3,939.72          109.93                   3,829.79                3,939.72                2,994.64 78,794.40         

632 JUD 12, B & R 246,798.00           10,082.00             256,880.00              (1,587.52) 3 82 2.00% 5,137.60          4,935.96                201.64                   5,137.60                3,550.08 51,376.00         



636 JUD 12, R & L 133,925.00           62,670.00             196,595.00              13,994.55 1 68 8.00% 6.00% 11,795.70        8,035.50                3,760.20                11,795.70              $24,143 53,506.25 39,319.00         

644 JUD 12, BR 1, L & R 34,575.00             1,470.00                36,045.00                10,741.64 1 15 -                    -                          -                          -                          $766 11,507.64 7,209.00           
1,321.32 -                     

-                     



652 JUD 12, BR 2 118,027.00           2,150.00                120,177.00              30,580.04 1 25 -                    -                          -                          -                          $948 31,528.04 24,035.40         

656 JUD 13, L & R 1,635.00                500.00                   2,135.00                  1,615.26 2 25 -                    -                          -                          -                          1,615.26 427.00               

660 JUD 14 4,453,013.00        165,838.00           4,618,851.00           3,416.94 1 111.25 0.25% 0.75% 34,641.38        33,397.60              1,243.79                34,641.38              ($1,049) 41,810.32 923,770.20       

664 JUD 15, L & R 7,528,490.00        410,259.00           7,938,749.00           (21,733.12) 1 117 1.00% 79,387.49        75,284.90              4,102.59                79,387.49              $563 ($9,198) 49,019.37 1,587,749.80    

668 JUD 16, NEW AVON&WILLOW LK 1,484,345.00        46,922.00             1,531,267.00           (4,207.02) 2 152 15.00% 0.50% 7,656.34          7,421.73                234.61                   7,656.34                4,183.32 306,253.40       

672 JUD 17, R & B  (Redetermined '08) 965,695.58           108,095.00           1,073,790.58           (6,312.75) 3 73.1 0.50% 1.00% 10,737.91        9,656.96                1,080.95                10,737.91              6,811.16 214,758.12       

JUD 17, R & B  - Improv 0.00 0.00 -                     

676 JUD 18, B & R 2,691,457.00        72,806.00             2,764,263.00           (10,914.42) 3 78 0.75% 20,731.97        20,185.93              546.05                   20,731.97              9,817.55 552,852.60       

680 JUD 20, M, L & R 60.00                     66.00                     126.00                      97.18 1 150 150.00% -                    -                          -                          -                          97.18 25.20                 

684 JUD 22, R & L 1,943,132.88        13,177.65             1,956,310.53           (8,763.00) 1 250 20.00% 1.00% 19,563.11        19,431.33              131.78                   19,563.11              $508 12,294.11 391,262.11       

688 JUD 24, R & B 501,072.00           74,072.00             575,144.00              (12,997.11) 2 75 3.00% 17,254.32        15,032.16              2,222.16                17,254.32              4,257.21 115,028.80       

692 JUD 25, R & B 900,574.00           66,852.00             967,426.00              1,578.18 2 26 0.50% 0.50% 4,837.13          4,502.87                334.26                   4,837.13                7,961.31 193,485.20       

696 JUD 28, M & R 14,770.00             2,332.50                17,102.50                1,455.39 1 69 5.00% 855.13              738.50                   116.63                   855.13                   2,310.52 3,420.50           

700 JUD 29, B & R 206,332.00           32,194.00             238,526.00              (15,821.99) 3 110 7.00% 7.00% 16,696.82        14,443.24              2,253.58                16,696.82              $1,393 $7,450 16,326.83 47,705.20         

704 JUD 30, R & B 445,529.00           61,428.00             506,957.00              17,615.11 3 158 15.00% 45.00% 228,130.65      200,488.05            27,642.60              228,130.65            $17,994 291,469.76 101,391.40       

708 JUD 30, LAT A 3,400.00                -                         3,400.00                  2,442.43 3 11 -                    -                          -                          -                          2,442.43 680.00               

712 JUD 30, LAT B 17,674.00             3,512.00                21,186.00                2,775.46 3 4 -                    -                          -                          -                          2,775.46 4,237.20           

716 JUD 31, R & L 174,249.34           79,708.00             253,957.34              (64,181.03) 1-5 61 5.00% 10.00% 25,395.73        17,424.93              7,970.80                25,395.73              $26,220 $41,256 32,707.70 50,791.47         

720 JUD 31, LAT A 16,778.00             1,732.50                18,510.50                413.69 1 65 10.00% 1,851.05          1,677.80                173.25                   1,851.05                2,264.74 3,702.10           

724 JUD 31, LAT B 35,622.25             2,423.00                38,045.25                (1,106.53) 1 50 10.00% 7.00% 2,663.17          2,493.56                169.61                   2,663.17                $4,554 7,922.64 7,609.05           

728 JUD 31, LAT C 12,229.00             244.00                   12,473.00                1,787.82 1 36 -                    -                          -                          -                          1,787.82 2,494.60           

732 JUD 31, LAT D 41,794.07             5,235.70                47,029.77                205.33 1 56 5.00% 2,351.49          2,089.70                261.79                   2,351.49                $7,274 ($4,183) 5,647.82 9,405.95           

736 JUD 31, LAT E 19,757.00             1,924.00                21,681.00                14,123.85 1 5 -                    -                          -                          -                          14,123.85 4,336.20           

740 JUD 31, LAT F 51,984.00             5,894.00                57,878.00                (13,078.54) 1 82 15.00% 5.00% 2,893.90          2,599.20                294.70                   2,893.90                $13,118 $1,187 7,495.36 11,575.60         

744 JUD 31, LAT G 26,618.00             333.00                   26,951.00                14,936.05 1 0 -                    -                          -                          -                          14,936.05 5,390.20           

748 JUD 32, YM & R - combined 2021 6,275,901.13        183,074.71           6,458,975.84           26,464.33 5 74 -                    -                          -                          -                          $1,652 $6,950 35,066.33 1,291,795.17    

764 JUD 33, R & YM 154,926.30           49,856.00             204,782.30              (457,213.99) 5-1 118 30.00% 61,434.69        46,477.89              14,956.80              61,434.69              $32,191 $411,754 48,165.70 40,956.46         

768 JUD 33, LAT A 700.50                   1,060.00                1,760.50                  1,165.04 1 42 -                    -                          -                          -                          1,165.04 352.10               

772 JUD 33, LAT C 160.00                   1,177.50                1,337.50                  9,142.92 1 98 -                    -                          -                          -                          $224 9,366.92 267.50               

776 JUD 33, LAT D 8,067.00                625.00                   8,692.00                  1,788.51 5 5 -                    -                          -                          -                          1,788.51 1,738.40           

780 JUD 33, LAT E 8,982.00                96.00                     9,078.00                  320.46 1 15 10.00% 907.80              898.20                   9.60                        907.80                   1,228.26 1,815.60           

784 JUD 33, LAT F 25,280.00             592.00                   25,872.00                24,698.38 5 3 -                    -                          -                          -                          24,698.38 5,174.40           

788 JUD 33, LAT G 38,323.00             7,070.00                45,393.00                32,842.28 5 3 -                    -                          -                          -                          32,842.28 9,078.60           

792 JUD 33, LAT H 5,362.00                -                         5,362.00                  4,134.90 1 8 -                    -                          -                          -                          4,134.90 1,072.40           

796 JUD 33, LAT J 279,524.00           88,344.00             367,868.00              78,893.77 1-5 18 -                    -                          -                          -                          $37,266 ($1,590) 114,569.77 73,573.60         

800 JUD 33, LAT K 49,267.00             1,164.00                50,431.00                9,595.40 5 8 -                    -                          -                          -                          9,595.40 10,086.20         

804 JUD 33, LAT 1, BR 2 8,743.00                4,165.00                12,908.00                (224.31) 1 64 15.00% 15.00% 1,936.20          1,311.45                624.75                   1,936.20                2,030.89 2,581.60           

808 JUD 34, L & R 50,498.00             22,354.50             72,852.50                (896.43) 1 76 15.00% 2.00% 1,457.05          1,009.96                447.09                   1,457.05                $3,260 7,192.62 14,570.50         

812 JUD 35, R & B 4,588,732.00        143,813.00           4,732,545.00           (28,449.57) 2-3 58.6 0.60% 1.50% 70,988.18        68,830.98              2,157.20                70,988.18              $10,026 $10,295 75,485.61 946,509.00       

816 JUD 36, R & C 1,740.00                700.00                   2,440.00                  (3,290.64) 1 55 150.00% 3,660.00          2,610.00                1,050.00                3,660.00                369.36 488.00               

820 JUD 36,  R & B 817,567.18           213,013.00           1,030,580.18           (1,278,060.32) 1-2-3-5 63 8.00% 35.00% 360,703.06      286,148.51            74,554.55              360,703.06            $586,917 $531,354 229,301.74 206,116.04       

824 JUD 36, LAT A 49,382.00             2,793.00                52,175.00                (985.66) 1-2 62 6.00% 6.00% 3,130.50          2,962.92                167.58                   3,130.50                3,621.84 10,435.00         

828 JUD 36, LAT 2A 54,401.00             8,840.00                63,241.00                19,119.03 2 0 -                    -                          -                          -                          19,119.03 12,648.20         

832 JUD 36, LAT B 104,101.50           10,948.25             115,049.75              66.92 1 122 3.00% 3,451.49          3,123.05                328.45                   3,451.49                $990 4,508.41 23,009.95         

836 JUD 36, LAT 2B 83,713.00             15,465.00             99,178.00                (6,704.35) 2 0 20.00% 19,835.60        16,742.60              3,093.00                19,835.60              $4,199 ($3,836) 13,494.25 19,835.60         

840 JUD 36, LAT 13-2B 240,551.00           8,132.00                248,683.00              106,162.32 2 3 -                    -                          -                          -                          106,162.32 49,736.60         

844 JUD 36, LAT C 81,095.25             4,995.50                86,090.75                (230.43) 2 96 3.00% 3.00% 2,582.72          2,432.86                149.87                   2,582.72                3,497.29 17,218.15         

848 JUD 36, LAT 1, LAT C 10,510.00             918.00                   11,428.00                8,344.47 2 4 -                    -                          -                          -                          8,344.47 2,285.60           

852 JUD 36, LAT 2C 20,342.00             1,545.00                21,887.00                1,239.35 1 3 1.00% 218.87              203.42                   15.45                      218.87                   1,458.22 4,377.40           

856 JUD 36, LAT D 82,791.00             12,499.25             95,290.25                5,027.88 1 16 10.00% 9,529.03          8,279.10                1,249.93                9,529.03                $2,123 ($10,730) 5,949.91 19,058.05         

860 JUD 36, LAT 2D 20,219.00             1,074.00                21,293.00                761.19 2 4 5.00% 1,064.65          1,010.95                53.70                      1,064.65                1,825.84 4,258.60           

864 JUD 36, LAT E 51,897.95             8,210.00                60,107.95                (6,283.35) 2 56 10.00% 10.00% 6,010.80          5,189.80                821.00                   6,010.80                2,445.45 12,021.59         

868 JUD 36, LAT 2E 108,057.00           8,852.00                116,909.00              32,099.46 2 0 -                    -                          -                          -                          $1,746 33,845.46 23,381.80         

872 JUD 36, LAT F 22,038.00             851.00                   22,889.00                3,220.40 1 20 -                    -                          -                          -                          3,220.40 4,577.80           

876 JUD 36, LAT 1, LAT F 47,784.00             2,283.00                50,067.00                4,442.42 1 9 -                    -                          -                          -                          $538 4,980.42 10,013.40         
(1,478,882.41) -                     

-                     



880 JUD 36, LAT 2F 243,323.00           7,808.00                251,131.00              37,497.46 3 10 -                    -                          -                          -                          37,497.46 50,226.20         

884 JUD 36, LAT H 54,140.90             6,748.71                60,889.61                2,008.38 1 12 2.00% 1,217.79          1,082.82                134.97                   1,217.79                3,226.17 12,177.92         

888 JUD 36, LAT K 108,858.00           6,055.00                114,913.00              (5,336.23) 2 53 5.00% 5.00% 5,745.65          5,442.90                302.75                   5,745.65                $2,571 5,713.42 22,982.60         

892 JUD 36, LAT L 12,610.00             460.00                   13,070.00                (13.84) 1 14 5.00% 10.00% 1,307.00          1,261.00                46.00                      1,307.00                1,605.16 2,614.00           

896 JUD 36, LAT M 23,861.20             3,118.00                26,979.20                5,615.29 2 40 -                    -                          -                          -                          5,615.29 5,395.84           

900 JUD 36, LAT N 15,924.40             413.00                   16,337.40                6,933.46 2 5 -                    -                          -                          -                          6,933.46 3,267.48           

904 JUD 36, LAT O 13,185.00             578.00                   13,763.00                2,313.34 1 3 -                    -                          -                          -                          2,313.34 2,752.60           

908 JUD 36, LAT P 19,683.00             880.00                   20,563.00                2,307.56 2 5 -                    -                          -                          -                          2,307.56 4,112.60           

912 JUD 36, LAT R 49,180.00             6,078.00                55,258.00                4,117.02 1 29 7.00% 3,868.06          3,442.60                425.46                   3,868.06                $2,985 ($8,203) 2,767.08 11,051.60         

916 JUD 36, LAT S 12,506.00             320.00                   12,826.00                8,426.79 1 13 -                    -                          -                          -                          8,426.79 2,565.20           

920 JUD 36, LAT T 11,413.00             462.00                   11,875.00                535.18 2 6 10.00% 1,187.50          1,141.30                46.20                      1,187.50                1,722.68 2,375.00           

924 JUD 36, LAT U 49,303.00             1,982.00                51,285.00                6,563.11 2 102 20.00% 20.00% 10,257.00        9,860.60                396.40                   10,257.00              21,091.11 10,257.00         

925 JUD 36, LAT 1A, LAT U 421,876.00           42,704.00             464,580.00              661.93 1-5 10 0.50% 2,322.90          2,109.38                213.52                   2,322.90                $310 3,294.83 92,916.00         

928 JUD 36, LAT V 51,412.00             1,059.00                52,471.00                19,370.71 2 14 -                    -                          -                          -                          19,370.71 10,494.20         

932 JUD 36, LAT W 76,757.00             8,744.00                85,501.00                (23,754.14) 2 47 15.00% 20.00% 17,100.20        15,351.40              1,748.80                17,100.20              $10,157 9,421.06 17,100.20         

936 JUD 36, LAT X 391,229.00           47,955.00             439,184.00              (90,157.85) 1 53 5.00% 5.00% 21,959.20        19,561.45              2,397.75                21,959.20              $24,074 $40,073 4,244.35 87,836.80         

940 JUD 36, LAT 1, LAT X 101,675.75           2,110.00                103,785.75              159.83 1 29 5.00% 12.00% 12,454.29        12,201.09              253.20                   12,454.29              $2,105 $2,392 18,743.12 20,757.15         

944 JUD 36, LAT Y 79,079.00             6,643.00                85,722.00                874.76 1 27 3.00% 20.00% 17,144.40        15,815.80              1,328.60                17,144.40              $686 19,747.16 17,144.40         

948 JUD 36, LAT Z 27,454.00             1,632.00                29,086.00                13,801.11 2 13 -                    -                          -                          -                          13,801.11 5,817.20           

952 JUD 37, R & L 8,907.00                7,606.48                16,513.48                (4,081.80) 1-5 288 15.00% 30.00% 4,954.04          2,672.10                2,281.94                4,954.04                1,568.24 3,302.70           

956 JUD 38, R & B 1,735,021.00        52,371.00             1,787,392.00           17,212.30 3 3 -                    -                          -                          -                          17,212.30 357,478.40       

960 JUD 39, R & YM 58,511.00             9,902.50                68,413.50                (1,778.29) 5 34 7.00% 4,788.95          4,095.77                693.18                   4,788.95                3,010.66 13,682.70         

964 JUD 39, LAT A 42,102.00             648.00                   42,750.00                11,918.10 5 4 -                    -                          -                          -                          11,918.10 8,550.00           

344 JUD 40, R & YM 117,477.00           13,453.20             130,930.20              6,291.12 1 50 -                    -                          -                          -                          6,291.12 26,186.04         

340 JUD 91, R & YM 941,109.00           15,256.00             956,365.00              (59,439.14) 1 422 3.00% 5.25% 50,209.16        49,408.22              800.94                   50,209.16              1,853.02 191,273.00       
(37,953.83)

TOTALS 170,227,963.89   18,162,812.00      188,390,775.89      (1,549,501.84)         12,153.78   626.85% 1082% 2,250,680.35             1,975,210.85         275,469.50            2,250,680.35         36,730,928.67        

RW/DITCH/Ditch Maint Levy Account Review

  2,883,404.51

($1,680,942.00)

1,202,462.51










































































































































































	Board Agenda 11-21-2023
	Upcoming Meetings
	Minutes November 7, 2023
	October Cash  Investment Balances
	Copy of Commissioners Abstract
	commish 11.21.23
	OCTOBER DISBURSEMENTS 2023
	Smith Retainer Agreement
	2024 Medical Examiner Contract
	Donation from Russell Baumann
	Body Worn Camera Audit
	SWHHS Opioid Grant Agreement
	October 2023 Jail Population
	2023-2024  DITCH MAINTENANCE Levy Review
	Lighting Project- PH & R&B
	Fire Alarm Systems Inspection
	Agenda
	Resolution for Lamberton LRIP Application
	Resolution for Wanda LRIP Application
	Resolution for Revere LRIP Application
	Supporting Documentation- Adult Mental Health Consortium
	4-H Update
	MN Valley Snow Riders Resolution
	JPA with Doc Secretarial Services
	2024 Tobacco License Applications- Famers Co-op Milroy- Rudra Morgan LLC-Vesta Bar- Grandview Winery-Backroads Bar & Grill
	2024 Tobacco LIcense Application-Lamberton C-Store
	2024 Tobacco License Application-Wabasso C-Store
	Elected Officials Orientation Meeting



